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VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Communications

Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard .
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Application of Teligen, L.L.C. and Microwave Services. Inc. for
Approval of Assignment of Existing Certificate to Provide Alternative
Local Exchange Telecommunications Service Within the State of Flonida

Dear Chief Clerk:

Transmitted herewith for filing on behalf of Teligent, L L.C. ("Teligent”™) and
Microwave Services, Inc. ("MSI”) is an original and six (6) copies of its Application and
Exhibits for Approval of Assignment of an Existing Centificate held by MSI to Provide
Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Service within the State of Flonda.  As
Teligent is eager to commence providing service in Florida, it hereby requests cxpeditious
processing of this Application.

A check in the amount of $250.00 has been enclosed to cover the filing lee associated

with this Application, Chock raCeived with 11ng ..d.
forwarded 10 Fiscal 100 of check
nwlm

Fiac 0 oot of deposk.

" TM'M-W
@ 09896 seP2%a
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Florida Public Service Commission
Seplember 25, 1997
Page 2

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the enclosed copy of this
letter and returning it to the undersigned in the seif-addressed stamped envelope.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned directly should you need any
additional information,

Sincerely,
féf'f} t / / f;i‘//" aauch
Robert E. Stup, Jr. h

Carolyn K. Kalbfus
Counsel to Teligent, L.L.C

Enclosures
LTy
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This is an application for (check one):
( ) Original authority (new company)

( ) Approval of transfer (1o another certificated company)
Example, a certificated company purchases an
existing company and desires to retain the
original certificate authonty

(X) Approval of assignment of existing certificate (10 2
noncertificated company)
Example, a non-certificated company purchases
an existing company and desires to retain the
certificate of authonty rather than apply for a
new certificate  See Exhibit A,

( ) Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated company)
Example. a company purchases 1% of a centificated
company The Commission must approve the new
controlling entity

Name of applicant: Teligent, L L C (Assignec)
Microwave Services, Inc (Assignor)
See Exhibit A

A. National mailing address including street name, number, post office box, city, state,

zip code, and phone number.

11 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314
(703) 299-4400

B. Florida mailing address including street name, number, post office box, city, state,

zip code, and phone number.
N/A

C. Physical address of alternative local exchange service in Florida including street
name, number, post office box, city, zip code and phone number.

degl:nt is in the process of :d:nuﬁrmg the precise locations within the State that wall serve
as the site for its local exchange service offices  Teligent will promptly notify the Commussion
once these locations are determined




10,

1.

Structure of organization:

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation

( ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership
( ) Joint Venture (X)  Other, Please cxplain

Limited Liability Company
organized under the laws
of the State of Delaware

If incorporated, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the
applicant has authority to operate in Florida.

Corporate charter number: N/A

Name under which the applicant will do business (d/b/a): Teligent, L L. C
If applicable, please provide proof of fictitious name (d/b/a) registration.

Fictitious name registration number: MN/A

If applicant is an individual, partnership, or joint venture, please give name, title and
address of each legal entity.

See Exhibit B

State whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have
previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings.

If so please explain.
None of Teligent's officers, directors, or ten largest stockholders has ever been adjudyed

bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any cnme

Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, Internet address, and
facsimile number for the person serving as ongoing liaison with the Commission, and
if different, the liaison responsible for this application.

See Exhibit C.

Please list other states in which the applicant is currently providing or has applied to
provide local exchange or alternative local exchange service.

See Exhibit D
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13.

4.

Has the applicant been denied certification in any other state? If so, please list the state
and reason for denial.

No

Have penalties been imposed against the applicant in any other state? If so, please list
the state and reason for penalty.

No
Please indicate how a customer can file a service complaint with your company.
See Exhibit E

Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant has the
following capabilities to provide alternative local exchange service in Florida.

A. Financial capability. See Exhibit F

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies:

The application ghould contain the applicant’s financial statements, including:
1. the balance sheet
2, income statement
3. Statement of retained earnings for the most recent 3 years.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated. The

unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant’s chiel executive officer
and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm that the financial stalements are truc

and correct,

B, Managerial capability.
See Exhibit G
C. Technical capability.

See Exhibit H




AFFIDAVIT

Bymywm.Lﬂnundﬂwmﬂ,mtuthnmufﬂwinfmmﬂm
cnnﬂhﬂhtﬂ:gwﬁuﬂmﬂnmwmmnmwthIMMd
expertise, my.mmwmytuwmdmmt@mmu
the State of Florida. lh:wmdlhfm-ndduluaumwﬂuhmﬁmyknwdadgemd
bdie[.lhe‘mfbmlﬁmhuu:udmm Ilnutthnlhwlhamthudtytnipmb:hlﬁu[m
mmmymdmmm,mﬂhmﬁmﬁmﬂwﬂhﬂt&mﬁiﬁnnnﬂnm
orders

Further, 1 am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837,06, Florida Statutes, “Whoever

malkes a false statement in writing with the lntent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of & misdemeanor of the second degree,

punishable as provided in 5. 775,082 and 5. 775.083",

Official
Date
Title: NICE Creciren T (olh - bl - 4910
Telephone Number
Address: 3 Roa Puans CAST .

Sinte. Sh
_Bawa Cymyn PR Q04




AFFIDAVIT

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the information
contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the techmical
expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide alternative local exchange service in
the State of Florida. 1 have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and
belief, the information is true and correct | attest that I have the authority 1o sign on behalf of my
company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules and

orders

Further, | am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, “Whoever
knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree,

punishabie as ed in 5. 775.082 and 5. 775.083,"

Official [ Avi mwézﬁ Scfff‘c’-,/???
- Signature | " Date

Title. Y ccriesdtnt for Law (2e3) 29994400

Telephone Number

¢ lgnlading ALia.sS
/ F

Address J (Lene fﬁnﬂ'r"’ o/ rie
Su.fe Zoo
dleng vigma, Vg X231




EXHIBIT A
Question |

The Applicant is Teligent, L L C. ("Teligent” or “Assignee”) Teligent seeks Commission
approval of the assignment of Microwave Services, Inc ‘s (“MSI” or “Assignor”) Certificate
to Provide Alternative Local Exchange Services in Flonida ("Certificate™), granted to M51
pursuant to this Commission's Order No PSC-97-0162-FOF-TX. 1ssued on February 13,

1997 in Docket No. 961337-TX.' MSI is Teligent's majonty owner

Teligent (formerly Associated Communications, L. L. C ) is a limited liability company initally
formed by MSI and another telecommunications provider, DSC to facilitate thew entry into
the competitive local services business through designing, constructing, managing, and
marketing their nationwide local exchange networks pursuant to Digital Electronic Message
System (“DEMS") licenses granted 1o each by the Federal Commumcations Commssion
(“FCC"). Indeed, MSI described this relationship to the Commussion in ts inital ALEC
application Through Tehgent, MSI and DSC are able 1o combine strategic resources 1o more
efficiently and effectively develop the sophisticated, technologically advanced, digital
microwave networks that will provide consumers with state-of-the-art, high-bandwith, low-

cost local, long distance, and Internet services *

Over the past several months, each company, through Teligent, has been identifying those

sites within the State that will serve as the initial central nodal sites of their networks and has

'MSI also holds Commission authority to provide Interexchange Telecommunication
Service and Alternative Access Vendor Service

*These networks required the design and development of sophisticated digital equipment
not previously available on the market




EXHIBIT A

(Continued)
been negotiating with BellSouth and GTE to oblain interconnection and resale arrangements
that will optimize their ability to provide their services Recently, in order to further increase
the operating efficiencies inherent in having Teligent function as a single agent for both
companies, and to climinate redundant or duplicative functions to better serve the consumer,
MS1 and DSC (and their respective owners) have decided that Teligent can be most effective,
not just as an agent, but by actually becoming the local and long distance services provider
in liew of MSI and DSC To that end, MSI and DSC have submitted applications to the FCC
to assign to Teligent the microwave licenses that will serve as the underlying facilinies for the
local service networks  In addition, the FCC recently gramed several Teligent apphications

for microwave licenses in additional markets not previously authonzed to DSC or MSI

MS1 and Teligent jointly seek Commussion grant of the instant Application so that Teligent
may provide facilitics-based and resold local exchange telecommunications services within the
State of Florida Teligent is simultancously filing applications to assign to Teligent MS1's
Florida IXC and AAV certificates  Once the FCC approves the assignment to Teligent of the
MSI and DSC licenses and the Commission has granted Teligent authonty to become the

local services provider in the State of Florida in lieu of MSI, DSC will cancel its Centificate

Teligent submits that the instant Application is based upon nothing more than a business
reorganization by Teligent's respective parent companics, in order 1o consolidate their
planned and authorized local services businesses into a single affiliated enuty and 10 cnable
them (and their respective owners) to indirectly, rather than directly, provide local and long

distance service to the public




EXHIBITB
Question B

Teligent is a joint venture formed by Microwave Services, Inc , which holds a majonity $5%
interest in Teligent, and Digital Services Corporation, which holds the remaining 45%
interest.

MSI's orincing] address

Microwave Services, Inc

3 Bala Plaza East

Suite 502

Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004

DSC's nrincioal address

Digital Services Corporation
211 North Union Street
Suite 300

Alexandna, Virginia 22314

Attached hereto is a copy of Teligent's Certificate of Formation and evidence of its
qualification to do business in the State of Florida as a limited lability company
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

1, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OF "DIGITAL
WIRELESS SERVICES, L4#L.C.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE FIFTH

DAY OF MARCH, A.Dy91996, AT 5:15 O'CLOCK P.M.

.ﬂ’

7 A

Fifrard I Freel, Secretary of State

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 8100 BE47322
DATE

971304427 09-12-97




STATE OF DELAUARE
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORAT]ONS
FILED O5, 15 PR 03/0587 199

SE0064TEY - JE99454

r SENT BY:SKADDEN ARPS'DE P 3= 5=98 5 5:07PN ¢ SKADDEN=S0STMG FAX QATEWAY 'im 2

| CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
oF
DIGITAL WIRELESS SERVICES, L.LC.

; 3 The name of the limited Lability com is Digital Wireless
Servioss, LL.C. g pany ¢

' The address of its registered office in the State of Delaware is 1209
&lwmhﬂuﬂudmmﬂumtydﬂwm The name of its
registered agent at such address is The Corporation Trust Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have exscuted this Certificate
of Formation of Digital Wireless Services, LL.C. this 5th day of March, 1996.

DIGITAL WIRFLESS SERVICES, L.L.C.

74

Conerl o and Secetry
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State of Delaware

Office vf the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED 1S A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "DIGITAL WIRELESS
SERVICES, L.L.C.", CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "DIGITAL WIRELESS
SERVICES, L.L,C." . TO "DMT, L.L.C.*, FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE

SEVENTH DAY OP MARCH, A.D. 1996, AT 5 O'CLOCK P.M.

(it

Edward | Freel, Seceetary of State

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 B1l00 B647T337
L3ATE

971304427 09-12-97
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
oF
A LIMITED LIABILITY CONMPANY

FIRST: The name of the limited -iability
company ie:

-

Digital Wireleem Services, L...l.

SECOND: The Certificate of Formacion of the
limited liability company is herepy amendec as follown:

To change the name of the limited liabili-
ty company to DMT, L.L.C.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the unders:i:gnec. has exe-
cuted this Certificate of Amendment tiis €th aay of

March, 1986.

fgl Scots O HILCe
hueznorizad Persch
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

1, EDMARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS5 A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "DMT, L.L.C.", CHANGING
ITS NAME FROM "BHT L. ‘L C * TQO "ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS,
L.L.C.", FILED IH '!HI! QFFICE ON THE SIXTEENTH DAY OF AUGUST,

o

A.D. 1996 ﬂ.z;tus.a'cmcx P.M,

i/

Edward |, Freel, Secretory of State

AUTHENTICATION
2595454 B100 BE4T73152
LIATE

971304427 09-12-97
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; g -1t 7¢
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OR
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

FIRST: nunmcdﬂuhdhdhbﬂltymwu:

DMT, L.L.C.

SECOND:  The Certificate of Formation of the limited
Uability company is hereby amended as follows:

To change the nama of the limited lability company to
Associated Communications, L1.C.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, has executed
&umnuuammmmmmoumxm

\Y//V4

Name:  \ Storr K/ B
Title: v £ Seanameq

STATE OF DELAUARE
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISioN oF CORPORAT] D
FILED 0Z:48 PR OO/ 167 19%

BO2a0059 - 2599454
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF RESTORATION OF "ASSOCIATED

COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C.", FILED IN THIS QOFFICE ON THE ELEVENTH

DAY OF JUNE, A'D.. 1997, AT 11:45 O'CLOCK A.M.

F -
F

2599454 8100

971304427

AUTHENTICATION
BE47382

DATE
09-12-97




SENT BY:SHAJDEN" ARPS'CE S 'I:'IEFI. : 130208513017 CEL=DIV=0F =CORPS=4:8 2

CERTIPICATE TO RESTORE TC GOOD STANDING
A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
PURSUANT TO TITLE €, SEC. 18-1107

1. The name of the lirmited llabllity cerpany
(the "Compary®’) im Associated Communications, L.L.C.

2. The date of the original filing with the
Delaware Secretary of State was March 5, 1996.

1, Scott G. Bruce, the authcrized person of the
y do hereby certify that the Corpany is paying all
annual taxes, penalties and interest due to ths State of

Delaware,

I do heraby regquest that Asscciamted Commu-
nications, L.L.C. be restored to good standing.

By: Microwave Services,
Inc., & member

By _/o/ GCOtt O, Hnlce

Kamat: Bcott G. Bruce
Ticle: Becretary

STATE OF DELANAKE
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
FILED L2-4% AW D&/3) 7107
SrIIO0eTY = JApQisLd
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF "ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS,
L.L.C.", CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS,
L.L.C." TO "TBLIGENT, L.L.C.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE

F SR
ELEVENTH m’% OF JUNE, A.D., 1997, AT 11146 O'CLOCK A.M.

lilhfu]

Lifward I, Freel, Secretary of State

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 8100 BE47367
DATE

971304427 09-12-97




AMENDED AND REFTATED
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

Pursuant to Section 18-208 of the
Limited Lisbility Company Act

1. The name of the limited lisbility company
is Associated Communications, L.L.C. (the "Company®) and
the name under which the r:uq:n; was originally formad

£

with the Delaware Secretary o ate im Digital Wireless
Bervices, L.L.C. The date of ite formation is March §,

1996,
2. The Certificate of Formation ie hereb
::Tndtd and restated to read in its entirety as set
= 1

znrth

FIRST: The name of the limited liabilicy
company is: Teligent, L.L.C.

SECOND: The addrese of ite ietered office
in the 8tate of Delaware is 1209 Orange Screst. in the
City of Wilmington, County of New Castle. The name of
its registered agent at such address is The Corporation

Trust Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned authoriced
pecreon has executed this Amended and Restatad Certificate
of Fermation thie lich day of June, 1997

STATE OF OELANARE
SECRETARY OF STATE
SIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
FILED 11:-dd AW D&S11/1997
FILIPOREL - FERPSH
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Bepartment of Btate

| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of Certificate of Amendment, filed
on June 24, 1997, to the Aricles of Organization for ASSOCIATED
COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C. which changed its name to TELIGENT, L.L.C., a
Florida limited liability company, as shown by the records of this office.

The document number of this limited liability company is M86000000231.

Biey B8
(Yol o ol o 1ot sl NS R IOl Bt o

B
LA B

Writren under my hand and the
Grrent Senl of the Sinte of Floridn,
at Tnllahassee, the Capitol, this the

Ninth day of  July, 1997

Sandra B. Mortham

Secrelary of Sinle
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR
AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
¥

¢

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 608.505, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS
SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT "' %

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA: - -.5 F:.‘
. . %
= A ":.“
l. DMT, L.L.C. doing buminvas In Florida an DMT OF HLlHAII.‘:‘I I..C::
{Name of foreign limited lishil iy company must end with the words °limkad company” of thelr ": Vol
shbrevistion “L.C."° If not so contalned In the name & prasent.) A J"F‘
2. Dalavare 3. 31-037272¢% "g" %:
(Jurisdiction under the law of which foreign limited liabiliry (FF1 mumber, Il spplicable)
company b organized)
4, _2/5/94 4. Parpetusl
{Duts of Organization) (Duration: Year limited labllity company will cease 10 eaist
or “perperval *)
6. _Uovo QueliCuctan
(Dats Nrat tramsacted butlne In Florida. )
7. 200 Catevay Towera
Hluhr!h. PA 15222
(Street address of principal office)

—CTCORPORATION SYSTEM e
(Mame of the registered agent of foreign limited [lahility company)

9. sio CTCORPORATION SYSTEM. 1200 South Pine lalaod Road,
—EBlantation, Flockda 13124
(Florids registered office addreas)

10. Nama(s), titde, and business sddress{es) of managing member(s) [ MORM] or manager(s) [MOR| nho
will manage the foreign limived liability company In Florkda. (snach sdditional page if necessary)

Ses Attachsd Liscing

(FLA. - LLC 1299 - §72/94)




S fe)n | 5 , A
(Date) (sl of & Member or Authorired Y ,,’.e:.:}

[} ve of 8 membher) - a

b JR
@

Having been named as registersd agent and to sccept service of process for the sbove stated forelgn
limited llabllity company at the place designated in this certificats pursuant to the provisions of section
608.507, Florida Statutes, | hersby scoept the appolatment & reglstersd agent and agree to sct In this
capacity. | further agree 1o comply with the provisions of all statutes relsting to the proper end complete
performance of my duties, and | am famillar with and accept the obligations of my position as reglstersd
apent.

C T Corporstion System

! 4/-&'1“...._; S2a-9¢
(Sfgnature) (Date)

Bonnle A, Bchusan
(Type Name of Officer)

Asslatant Sacretary

(Tiie of Officer)

0LA - LLC 1289)




M. L. .
MEMBER:D AN D'IRE VRS

MAEL'H ., 99y
KR ERS
1) MICROWAVE SERVICES, INC, (mMur)
”m;n: H$ 10021 5
NEW K,
CULCALEVY
2'DIGITAL SERYVICES CORPORATION '!W.Ii"
CLARENDON BLVD.
SUITE 800 _—
ARLINGTON, VA e
Fapeeteezetty
RIARCTORS
M3l DIRECTORS Ga
DAVID J. BERKMAN E:u

WILLIAM H. BERFMAN

REC_DIRECTOR
DR. RAJENDRA SINGH (rmae)
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AFFIDAVIT OF MEMBERSHIP AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

= 'z 0
rjl .-F‘Il."-‘r
l}mﬁm_lmm“hiuln-dm < .;j.r;
7 S
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nmmmuﬂ.mmwuummm“
$.2,000,000 This total inchodes amousts from 2 sad 3 sbove.

- T —
of & momber.
[a cosardamss Piarbiiy Bxpinten, it Eoormcien of Gl afldev®
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)
PRSOLUTION OF MEMBERS 3 fi’*%‘

% Az

o e

I, the undersigned Mamber of DMT, L.L.C., do L

certify that this Resclution of the Members of 4 5.

hare

M.h{*h.:.. a limited liability company duly crganisad "« LR
and mnlus under the laws of the State of Delaware, was Tag
duly adopted on May 15th, 1996, tg.

Resolved, that DMT, L.L.C. organized and
sxisting in the State of Delaware, hareby
adopte the name DMT of Delawsre, L.L.C,
for usa in Florida.

Dated: May 28, 193¢ |

Hantyr
Myles P. Berkman, Presldent of

Microvave Services, Inc., Meamber

SATEE B RN AL
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Offree of the Secretary of State

I, EDMARD J. FREEL, SECRT.aAMY OF BTATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARFE, DO HEREBY CERTIF( "DMT, L.L.C."™ IS DULY FORMED UND™™
THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAMARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AN.
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE 50 FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE JHOW,

I'F
"

AS OF THE TWENTY-SECOND DAY OF MAY, A.D. 1996. .5‘ e

AND I DO MEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXESCHAVE =" 7
= F".u"'
NOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE. Tl i
-+ '_UI:!
Q@ Tn
M 1:;‘“
L

[l

Livward | Lreel, Seceetary of State

ALTHENTIC ATION
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960149168 05-312-%6
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMI1ED LIABILITY COMPANY TO
FILE AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA |

i)

i

usid

SECTION 1 (1-3 must be completed)

1. Nerme of Emited Nabllity compamy &3 |t eppears on the records of the Depertssent
Sinee: o in

1. Jurisdiction of is organization: _Delsware

3. Dute suthorized to do businesr in Florida: __g-27-94

¥
0l el

SECTION I1 (47 complets wuly the applicable changes)
4. If the emendment changes the name of the limited Rabilily compurry, when waa the !
change effected under the lsws of ks jurisdiction of organimtion? _a-l6-36

5. New nama of the limited Rebility company: Associsted Cosmunications, L.L.C.

cowpany”’ of e Sbrevistion 'LC' U
corsetned in the man® of presesd | —

6. I the smendment changes the period of durstion, indicate new period of durstion:

H/A

7. If the emend ment changes the jurisdiction of orgsnizstion indicate new Jurisdiction:

L P

q!v.[iiﬁ* JE g —
“-_:-h-i-hl

M..WL_—




State of Delarvare PAT 1

Office of the Sccretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FPREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "DNT, L.L.C.", FILED A
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDHENT, CHANGING ITS MAME TO ®"AGSOCLATED
COMMUNICATIONS, ‘E"'.-—-— ,l:n't:i‘!n DAY OF AUGUST, A.D. 1998,

AT 2:45 u' '_ S5
h-“'
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960769606 09-18-9%

e e s e e e S sy Ty




‘ SENT BY: 5- 9-86 ¢ 11:35 CT CORPORATION~ 302 655 5049.7 6/ 6

.' APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO
. FILE AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

o
L]

+Ii1

SECTION I (1-3 must be completed)

1. Name of limited Jiability company a3 it appears on the records of the Depastment o

State: aanociated Communicatiens, L.L.C.

2. Jurisdiction of its organization: Delaware
* Date authorized to do business in Florida: °/*"/"

J1 O HTET L6
a4

SECTION II (4-7 complete only the applicable changes)

4. If the amendment changes the name of the limited liability company, when was the

change effected under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization? _0/11/57

iLn

New name of the limited liability company: __ Teligent, L.L.C.

(Name mumt end with the words "limited compamy” or the sbbrevistion "L C.7 if net 5o
contained in the name st present.)

6. If the amendment changes the period of duration, indicate new period of duration:

N/A
7. If the amendment changes the jurisdiction of organization indicate new jurisdiction:
N/A
June /7, 1997 Ry &w

Dsta b I!ﬂﬂhﬂi@ﬂiﬂhﬂnﬂ

Scott G B ucn, Sucratnry of
Microwave Services, Inc..,
a Member

Typed or prinied pame




State uf Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "ASSOCIATED
COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C.", FILED A RESTATED CERTIFICATE, CHANGING
ITS NAME TO "TELIGENT, L.L.C.", THE ELEVENTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D.
1997, AT 11:46 O'CLOCK A.M.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE AFORESAID LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY I5 DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF TEL STATE
DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE LU
HAVING BEEN CANCELLED OR DISSOLVED S0 FAR A5 THE RECORDS OF THI:

JFFICE SHOW AND IS DULY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS.

w2

Edveard |, Irrr-ll, Secreelary of =Mal

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 8320 8520364

DATE
971203024 06-19-37




EXInT o
Question 10

The name, title, address, telephone number, and facsimile number for the person serving as
ongoing liaison with the Commission and the person responsible for this application is as

follows

lication Lisi

Robert E. Stup, Ir, Esq

Carolyn K. Kalbfus, Esq
FLEISCHMAN and WALSH, LL P
1400 Sixteenth Street, N' W
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 939-7900 (Voice)

(202) 667-8543 (Fax)
RStup@fw-law com

Counsel 1o Teligem, L.L.C.

Onaging Lisi

Tern B. Natoli, Esg

Senior Counsel

Teligent, L L C

11 Canal Center Plaza
Suite 300

Alexandria, Virginia 22314
(703) 299-4400 (Voice)
(703) 299-4975 (Fax)




EXHIBIT D
Question 11

Teligent does not currently provide local or alternative local exchange service in any other state,
however, it anticipates commencing market trials of its proposed services in Los Angeles in the near
future, and in additional markets soon thereafier Teligent has authonty, has applied, or will soon
apply for authority to provide such service in all jurisdictions where its owners, MSI and DSC are
currently authorized to provide local service as well as those junisdictions where Teligent recently
received FCC authority to construct digital microwave facilities that will form the underlying basis
for its competitive local networks  Due to the different state regulatory processes, some of Teligent's
applications, such as the instant Application, are merely petitions to transfer to Teligent MSI's local
service authority Other jurisdictions require the filing of a new application followed by the
subsequent cancellation of MSI's certificate  The attached list sets forth those states where Teligent

will provide local service




A TRANSFER OF SUCH AUTHORIZATION
Full Range of Service,
Interexchange and Local
Exchange Service Private Line Service
California Arizona
District of Columbia Minnesota
Florida Ohio
Georgia */ Oregon
Hlinois Pennsylvania
Maryland */ Washington State
Massachusetts Wisconsin
Missouri
New York
Pennsylvania
Texas
Commonwealth of Virginia

1K » PRE VG TO FILE
OR HAS FILED INITIAL LOCAL EXCHANGE AND
INTEREXCHANGE APPLICATIONS

Alabama Oklahoma
Arnzona Oregon
Colorado South Carolina
Connecticut Tennessee
Delaware Utah
Hawaii Washington State
Indiana Wisconsin
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Michigan
Minnesota
Nebraska
Nevada
New Jersey
New Mexico
North Carolina
Ohio

*/ These jurisdictions have already transferred or approved the authority in Teligent’s
name.




EXHIBIT E
Question 14

Customer Complant Process

At the time Teligent initiates local service in Florida, it will have a customer service team in
place and will have on file with the Flonda Public Service Commission an effective price list
which will set forth the method by which customers can file complaints with the company or
otherwise inquire about their service  Moreover, at the time service 1s commenced for any
subscriber, that subscriber will be provided with the company’s toll-free, customer service
telephone number, 1-800-689-9367, and a customer service point of contact for inquines of

complaints regarding any aspect of its service




EXHIBITF
Question 15(A)

Teligent will rely primarily on the financial qualifications of its two direct owners, MSI and
DSC, and their respective owners, to provide its financial qualifications  These financial
qualifications are & matter of record before the Commussion in Docket Nos 961337 (MSI)
and 961377 (DSC) and will not be duplicated herein unless otherwise requested by the
Commission Teligent has attached hereto updated financials for s majonty owner, MSI's
parent company, The Associated Group, upon whom MSI relied for uts financial
qualifications. Because both MSI and DSC have been found 1o be financially qualified i the
State of Florida, based on the substantial financial documentation provided earhier this year,
Teligent believes that the processing of the instant Application should be possible on an
expedited basis  Attached hereto is evidence of a $50 million revolving line of credit which
Teligent has secured from the Toronto-Dominion Bank for the express purpose of developing
and providing its competitive telecommunications services ' Finally, upon request, Tehgent
will provide a Confidential and Proprietary 10-year forecast of operations for the State of
Florida which will demonstrate that its working capital requirement for the State of Florida
are met numerous times over by its revolving credit source alone  Accordingly, Teligent

has the financial capability. 1) 1o provide the requested service in the geographic area
proposed, 2) to maintain the requested service and, 1) to meet its lease or ownership
obligations Teligent submits that the Commission has sufficient information 10 find Teligem

financially qualified to provide the scrvices for which it secks authonty in Flonda

'Note that the Revolving Credit Agreement references Associated Commumications,
LL.C, which was Teligent, L L C 's previous name Teligent wall provide complete copies of
this agreement, should the Commission require it, subject to “Confidential and Propnetary”
treatment
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PARTI

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
The Company

The Associated Group, Inc. (the “Company™) is principally engaged in the ownership and operation of, and also owns
interests in, a variety of wireless communications related businesses. In December 1994, the Company was spun-off (the
1ﬁnmmwmmrmmmwmnm:mmmdmm,m
independent cellular telephone system operators in the United States. The Company's businesses and other assets are
deseribed below.

Digital Termination Services

Microwave Services, Inc. ("MSI™). a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, was formed to pursue the provision of
digital voice, high speed data and video services over a broadbard wireless radio network. MS| applied for and received
from the Federal Communications Commission (“PCC ) licenses in top Statistical Metropolitan Service Areas ("SMSA™) o
provide Digital Termination Services utilizing channels in the 1B GHz frequency band (18870 GHz 1o 19.260 GHz)
allocated pursuani 1o the rules governing common cammier Digital Electronic Message Services ("DEMS™) in the United
States.

In March 1996, MSI and Digital Services Corporation ("DSCT), another licensee of DEMS channels, formed o jount
venture limited liability company, DMT, LL.C., now known as Associated Communications, LL.C. ("ACOM™), in which
MS1 has a controlling 55% voting member equity interest, 10 provide administrative and management services (o cach of
MSI and DSC. Pursuant 1o an Administration and Management Services Agreement (the “Managemenl Agreements”)
entered into between ACOM and each of M51 and DSC, MSI and DSC each sock 10 achieve cconomies of scale for thew
licensed systems and their customers in an effort 1o make use of their licensed frequencies more efficiently and 1o provide a
broader range and greater quality and quantity of services than cither of the companies would be able W accomplish
independently. ACOM's services to MSI and DSC include, among others. network deuign, purchase of equipmeni,
deployment and maintenance of network infrastructure, securi=g of site leases, and marketinyg of services 1o potential
customers. [n addition, ACOM has the option to require the contribution of the DEMS licenses owned by each poini venture
member to ACOM. subject to the approval of the FOC and other applicable governmental authorities. M5 and DSC hold
DEMS licenses in 31 of the top SMSAs in the United States. In 1996, ACOM filed applications o addditional DEMS
licenses,

On August 30, 1996, the FCC issued an Order (the “Freeze Order”) freezing the filing of applications for new licenses
{including amendments and modifications (o cxisting licenses) for DEMS in the 18 GHz band. The Frecze Order held in
abeyance ACOM's and MSI's applications for additional DEMS licenses pending the outcome of an FOC review of the
current licensing approach for DEMS.

On March 10, 1997, ACOM entered into a Stock Contribution Agreement (the “Stack Agreement”™) with another
DEMS licensee and ils sole shareholder (the “Sole Sharcholder™) for the contribution of all of the stock of the licensee 0
ACOM in exchange for an initial cash payment and additional cash payments and ownership interests in ACOM upon
consummation of the transactions and ACOM's acquisition of the stock and the licenses contemplated by the Stk
Agreement. Consummation of the ransactions and uansfer of these licenses is subject to certun closing conditions and the
receipt of all necessary regulatory approvals, including approval by the FCC. The amount of the equity inlerest in ACOM
1o be issued 10 the Sole Sharcholder is dependent upon corain conditions, but ghall nit exceed 5% determined as of the date
ol the Stock Agreement. Subsequent to a closing. the Sole Sharcholder will have a full member interest in ACOM pursuant
o the Limited Liability Company A greement, to which MS1 and DSC are parties.

On March 14, 1997, the FCC issued an Order (the “Relocation Order™) provading for the relication ol DEMS [rom the




|8 GHz to the 24 GHz band (24.2% GHz to 24.45 GHz and 25.05 GHz 1o 25.25 GHz). The Relocation Order addrcssed the
government's concerns regarding potential interference with government satellite (acilities at 18 GHe, as well as potential
coordination issues with a proposed commercial saiellite network.  Pursuant to the Relocation Order, DEMS wall be
relocated from 100 MHz over § channels &t 18 GHz 10 400 MHz over § channels a1 24 GHz, allowing DEMS systems 10
maintuin equivalent information capacity 10 similarly engineered systems at 18 GHz, MS5I and DEC wall be relocated on o
channel-by-channel basis 1o the new band. In the Relocation Order, the FOUC also staled that 1t would grant licenses for
pending applications that had passed the 60-day period for filing mutually exclusive applicalions prior to the Freeze Order.
The Relocation Order is subject 10 administrative or judicial review,

The following table represents a summary (upon implemeniation of the Relocanon Order) of (1) licenses held by MSI
and DSC, which are subject to the Management Agreements; (i) licenses granted 1o M51 pursuant 1o pending applications:
and (iii) licenses 1o be acquired pursuant 1o the Swock Agreement, subject (0 necessary regulatory approvals, including the
FCC,

SMSA Amount of Spectrum (MHz)
Haok Marcket Upoo Relocation to 24 Gz

| New York, NY 400
2 Los Angeles, CA 400
i Chicago, [L 400
4 Philadelphia, PA 20
5 Detroit, Ml 400
[} Dallas, TX 400
7 Houston, TX 400
B Washingion, DC 4l
9 San Francisco, CA 10
10 Boston, MA 400
12 Atlanta, GA 400
I3 San Diego, CA 120
15 Minneapolis, MN 400
17 5u. Louis, MO A0
18 Baltimore, MD Lpil)
19 Phoenix, AZ 400
0 Scatle, WA T 1]
21 Pitsburgh, PA 400
iz Denver, CO RO)
pL Miami, FL. 400
24  Tampa, FL. 40K
26 Cleveland, OH Lp.1)
e | Portland, OR 120
8 San Jose, CA 240
o'l Cincinnati, OH 240
W Kansas Ciy, MO (4]
11 Sacramento, CA V20
¥2 Milwaukee, W 120
n San Antonio, TX 120
15 Indianapolis, IN 1M
16 Columbus, OH B

T




In addition, upon the grant of licenses by the FCC pursuant to pending applications which passed the 6l)-day peraod for
filing mutually exclusive applications prior to the Freeze Order, ACOM wall hold a DEMS license for | channel (80 MHz
24 GHz) i exch of the (ollowing markets:

Salt Lake City, UT Birmingham, AL Akron, OH
Orlando, FL. Austin, TX Greenville, 5C
Buffalo, NY Honohilu, HI El Paso, TX

New Orleans, LA Dayton, OH Omaha, NE
Hanford, CT Albany, NY Wilmingion, DE
Nashville, TN Charloge, NC Albuquergue, NM
Norfolk, VA Richmond, VA Springfield, MA
Rochester, NY Tulsa, OK Baon Rouge. LA
Memphis, TN Columbus, OH Charlesion, SC
Jacksonville, FL Raleigh, NC Mew Haven, CT
Oklahoma City, OK Fresno, CA Stockton, CA
Greensboro, NC Tucson, AZ Newport News, VA

Louisville, KY Alleniown, PA Santa Barbara, CA
West Palm Beach, FL. Ventura, CA Trenton, NJ
Las Vegas, NV Syracuse, NY

DEMS licenses authorize the construction of ransmission stations using the specified channels at sites generally wathin
these SMSA regions (or the purposes of providing DEMS, which may include both point-to-multipount and pount-to-pout
applications. Unlike certain other portions of the spectrum for fixed potnt-to-point services which are typically licensed on
a per transmission path basis following frequency coordination, a DEMS licensoe has exclusive use of the spectrum within
its hicensed SMSA,

ACOM continues 1o build its development team, including additional key management, murketing. sales and
administrative personnel. On September 1, 1996, Alex J. Mandl, formerly President and Chief Operating Oficer of AT&T,
joined ACOM as its Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer,  ACOM has also appointed Kirby 1. Pickle, Ir., lormerly
Executive Vice President of MFS Communications Corporation and President of one of its principal subsidianes. ULNet
Technologies, Inc.. as President and Chief Operating Officer.  [In addiion, Laurence E. Hamas, firmerly Sennw Vice
President and General Counsel of MCl Communications, Inc.. has joined ACOM as Senior Vice Fresident and Generil
Counsel,

MSI, through ACOM, seeks 1o expand its current service offerings (conmsting of inlernet access and imicrowave cames
services) 10 become a full service broadband telecommunications provider, and o market a vanety of services, which
include switch-based, fiber-quality digital services as a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier ("CLECT). ACOM plans 1o
offer services 1o its customers both on-net, through the broadband fined wircless network, and off-net, by reselling particular
netwurk claments. Lnitial customers are anticipated 1o be small and medium sized businesses.  Although there can be no
assurance, the Company believes that its broadband wireless network will be highly Nexible and modular, and will have
significant adva tages over wired aliematives with regard to cost, speed of deployment, case of installation, comparable
quality and reliability, and compatibility with existing telecommunications architec tures.

The Company's telecommunicalions services we subpct 1o varying degrees of federnl, state and local regulation
Generally, the PCC exercises jurisdiction over all telecommunications service providers to the extent such services invislve
the provision of jurisdictionally interstate or international ielecommunications. including the resale of long distance
services, the provision of local access services neceasary (0 connect callers 10 long distance carmiers, and the use of
eleciromagnetic spectrum (le., wircless services). With the pasage of the Telecomimunications Acl of 1990 (the
“Telecommunications Act™), the FCC's jurisdiction has been extended 10 include certan iaterconnection and related
imalters that traditionally have been considered subject primarily 10 stale regulation. The state regulatory commissions
retain nonexclusive jurisdiction over the provision of telecommunications services fo the extent such services involve the
provision of jurisdictionally intrastale ielecommunicil ns.




In order to provide local exchange services, MSI must obtain the approval of state regulatory authonities prof 1o
offering such services in each state. MSI is currently authorized 0 operate as a CLEC 1 Flonda, Tilinos, Massachusetts,
New York and the District of Colwnbia, and has applications pending in each of the other unsdictions for which it holds
an FCC license. There can be no assurance that MS| wall obtain or rewzin such state authonzations. Further, as a CLEC,
MS1 will be subject 1o additional state regulatory and service requirements, including those relating (o quality of service,

It is expected that MSI's service offerings will compete with thase offered by the incumbent local exchange carners
{(“LECs"), fiber-based telecommunications providers, as well as other wircless camers, incloding 2 GHz, 28 GHz and N
GHz wireless communications operators, point-to-point microwave operators and proposed global broadband satellite
systems. Many of these potential competitors have substantially greater financial, iechnical, marketing, sales and other
resources than MSL In addition, the POC has stated in the Relocation Order that it will conduct a rulemaking proceeding
regarding the issuance of additional DEMS licenses in the 24 GHz band. The grant of additional authorizations, as well as
the auction and grant of additional licenses in other frequency bands, could result wn increased competition. The Company
believes that MSI, through ACOM, will be able to compete effectively in the marketplace, although there can be no
assurance in this regard.

As roquired by the Telecommunications Act, in August 1996 the FCC adopted new rules implementing the
Telecommunications Act (the “Interconnection Order™), These rules constitute a pro-competitive. deregulaiory nabonal
my&mw“mwmmw.mmdmmmﬁmumhu
competition for local services, including switched local exchange service. Among other things. the Interconnection Order
established rules requiring LECs 10 interconnect with new entrants such as MSI pursuant to certain enumeraled procedures,
In order to establish interconnection arrangements with the LECs, MS5| has initiated, pursuant to the Interconnection Order,
negotiations with several LECs. No assurance can be given that MSI will be able 10 enfer into interconneciion
armangements that are optimal 1o MS|'s panticular economic and technological requuements

The Company docs not anticipate that the Relocation Order will have an adverse tmpact on the prospects of M5S1 or
ACOM's success in the marketplace. However, no assurance can be given in this regard.  In particular, the Company s
unable to predict the availability, pricing and technical sufficiency of equipment required 1 wtilize the 24 GHz frequency.
or the extent 1o which implementation of the Relocation Order will affect MS1's service offerings in the licensed markets.

TruePosition™ Wireleas Location System

Through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Associated RT, Inc, ("ART). the Company 15 developing and seckang W
commercialize systems and relaled services for locating cellular telephones and ather wareless vansmitlers. through s
TruePosition Wireless Location System ("TruePosition™). TrucPosibon is an overlay system designad o enable moble
wireless service providers to determine the location of any cellular or Personal Communication Services {("PCS™) telephone.
TruePosition uses patented advanced time difference of armival (“TDOA") technology 10 calculate the latitude and longitude
of any designated wircless telephone or transmitier and forwards this infarmation in real time 1o any desired application
software. The system's design is intended (o support many cellular and end-user applications, including enhanced 911
services (“E9117), cellular frand detection and prosecution, location sensitive billing, flect management systems, cellulas
system optimization, as well as various vehicle, object and personal location applications.  The system has initially heen
developed to support analog cellular telephony, including the cisting Unitod States base of an estimated 46 million wireless
telephones, without alteration 10 the telephone handsets. ART is in the process of developing support for digital formats of
cellular and PCS telephony.

There are three basic components of the TruePosition system. The Signal Collection System (“"SCS") consists of a
widehand digital radio which is generally located at certain of the existing cell sites of a wareless cunier. The SCS collects
signals transmitted by each mobile telephone on the wireless system's reverse control channel. These signals are generated
periodically (or at the instruction of the carrier) while the mobile tclephone is tumed on o otherwise in s Therefore. it 15
not necessary for the mobile telephone user 10 be on a telephone =l 10 be located by TrucPusition, nor docs TrucPosition
mqui.r:mcnwﬁhlduphuwwmmmmrmnmuwnﬂummmﬂmhhukﬂnmhmm.mmmm
signals are transferred 1o a TDOA Location Processor, which performs digital signal processing and algonithmic funcuions
10 determine the latitude and longitude of the signal's origination. The latitude and longutude, along with other information.
such as the mobile telephone’s Mobile Identification Number, the dialed digits, speed of wavel, direction of travel and the
mubile wlephone's Electronic Serial Number, (s then transmitled o an Applications Procoiss, comusing of a vanely ol




soltware packages that utilize the location data for specific applications. To date, ART has developed three software
packages 10 be used with the system. The first is an interface between TrucPosition and EF11 systems that forwards
location information in real lime to an emergency operator when a mobile elephone user dials V11" ART has also
developed a stand-alone billing system for a wireless carrier that can be used for location sensitive hilling.  The third
application is a limited vehicle management application that is intended to demonstrate a vaniety of functionality 1o
mwmmwhthmMMwmﬂmMMnm:m&mmL ART
is also creating a general purpose application programming tnterface, so that third party developers can also build softwase
packages that work with TruePosition,

According to estimates of the Cellular Telephone Industry Association ("CTIA™), 18 million emergency calls are made
cach year from wireless telephones. CTIA also estimaies that nearly two-thirds of existing wircless telephone subscribers
purchased their wircless telephones for personal safety reasons. In 1994, the FCC initiated a rulemaking procedure for the
availability of basic 911 services and the implementation of E911 for wircless services.

On June 12, 1996, the FCC issued a Report and Order (the "Order”) which requires Commercial Mobile Radio Service
providers of real time voice services 1o offer E911 access and services to mobile radio callers. The Order followed
discussions between the FOC and representatives of the wircless industry, principally CTIA, and public safety
organizations, principally the National Emergency Number Association, the Association of Public Salety Communications
Officials and the National Association of State Nine One One Administrators, regarding wireless compatibality issues and
related matters. The Order mandates a two phase implementation of location capability and also provides that the
wm;mmdmllmmwianmynmumbmmm;mn]id.mm-:rwmlu
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information for wireless 911 callers 1o the Public Safety Answering Point, where emergency service personnel handle 911
calls. Phase 11, which must be implemented by October 2001, requires wircless providers to report the location of wireless
911 callers with an accuracy of 125 meters (410 feet) for 67% of all such calls.  Both phases require 911 wrganizations Lo
make a formal request o the carrier for such services, and require a mechanism to fund the technology upgrades.
TrucPusition has been designed to provide wircless carniers with the ability to meet these requirements, although there can
be no assurance in this regard.

There are curtently approaimately 60 individuals working on TruePosition, including consultants engaged by ART 10
assist in development efforts. | addition, ART continues to build its team, which will include additional development.
marketing. sales and administrative personnel. In March 1997, Kent R. Sander jotned ART as President and Chiel
Operating Officer, and the Company as a Vice President. Mr. Saner spent fourteen years at Encsson Radio Systems, Inc..
the pancipal US. subsidiary of the Swodish telecommunication” firm, LM Enicsson, most recently as Wice Presulent,
Business Operations, East Region, in which he managed all of Ericsson's activities in the East Region, including wiles,

operabions and engineenng.

ART continues 10 advance the commercialization process for TruePosition. In December 1996, ART, in cooperation
with the Greater Harris County 911 Emergency Network and Houston Cellular, a partnership of BelSouth and ATET
Wireless, successfully demonstrated the first installed TrucPosition system in an cight cell-site platform in Houston, Tezas.
In January 1997, in conjunction with Comcast Cellular Communications, Inc. ("Comcast”), the State of New Jeruey, Bell
Atlantic Corporation and other E911 participants, ART Inunched a trial demonstration of TrucPosition in New Jersey. The
New Jersey Wireless Enhanced 911 System covers the southernmost fifty miles of the 1-295/New Jersey Turnpike corridor,
and provides real time location information for wireless E911 calls originating from Comcas subscribers wathin the trial
area. The wial is currently scheduled 10 run approvimately through the end of April 197 ART continues to conduct
discussions with Comcast and several other wireless carriers regarding the potential commercial implemeniation of
TruePosition systems, although there can be no assurance that any commercial agreements will be reached or that ART will
be successiul in commercializing its TruePosition lechnology.

There exist severnl alternative location technologies, including global positioning  systems, angle of armival,
measurement of signal attenuation, as well as other forms of time difference of armival lechnology. AHRT beligves that the
TrucPusition technological approach has significant advantages over such competing technologies. However, there can be
o assurance os o the ultimate success of TrucPosition technology versus compeung tlechnologies. In addition, patential
competitins which are developing these aliernative location technologies include maps domestic and international
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companies, many of which have substantially greater financial, techmical, marketing. sales and other resources than the
Company.

In addition to TruePosition, ART currently owns a 12.7% equity interest in Teletrac, Inc. ("Teletrac™), consisting of a
combination of common and preferred stock, for which ART paid in the aggregate 36 million. Teletrac is in the business of
providing location and, potentially, messaging services primarily for vehicle and floct management. s iechnology differs
from that of TreePosition in that It requires the installation of dedicated equipment in the vehicle o be located, and operates
in o band which requires Teletrac to have a specific license for location services from the FOC. TruePosition, in contrast, is
designed w0 operate on mobile telephone systems already licensed by the FCC.

Mexican Cellular Telephoae System

As of December 31, 1996, the Company, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, Associated Communications of Mezico,
Inc. (“ACM™), owned 30.2% of the capial stock of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. ("Grupo™), & Mexican corporation of
which Portatel del Surests, 5.A. de C.V. (“Portatel™) is a wholly-owned subsidiary. Portatel is licensed 1o provide cellular
telephone services in Region B, covering southeastern Mexico and the Yocatan Peninsula. ACM and another shareholder of
Grupo (the “Grupo Shareholder™) have granted voting rights with respect 10, and have agroed to contribute, their inlerests
in Grupo to a joint venture limited liability company, known as Grepo Holdings. L.L.C. ("Grupo Holdings™. ACM and the
Grupo Shareholder are the only members of Grupo Holdings, in which ACM has a #1.6% controlling equity interest,

During 1995 and January 1996, Portatel failed to make certain debt payments under various credit facilities, which are
guaraniced by a vendor of Portaied (the “Guaranior™). Accordingly, paymenis wore made by the Guarantor 1o Portatel’s
lenders on Portatel's behall. As a result of Portatel’s failure 10 make such payments, the Guarantor had the night 1o require
Grupo w transfer 10 the Guarantor 40% of the stock of Portatel held in trust as collateral for such guarantoe, but did not
exercise its right to acquire such shares. Grupo, Portatel, and certain shareholders of Grupo (including ACM), have enlered
into a Contribution Agreement dated as of January 31, 1996 with the Guaranior for the purpose of converting approtumately
$14.7 million of Portatel’s debt, which was paid by the Guaranior, into an approzimate 21.7% equity interest in Grupa. The
Guarantor will continue 10 guarantee the remaining debt of Portatel of approaimately $10.4 million, secured by an
appronimate 30.7% equity interest in Portatel. The transactions contemplated by the Contribution Agreement were subjert
1o certain Mexican regulatory consents and approvals, the last of which was received in the first quarter of 1997, After the
closing under the Contribution Agreement, excluding the effect of the agreements mentionad below, Grupo Holdings wall
have n 4% voting equity interest in Grupo.  Accordingly, through conwol of Gropo Holdings and ceriain agreements
wnong ACM, the Orupo Shareholder and another sharcholder of Grupo, ACM has sufficient control over the aswets of
Grupo such that the Company consolidaied the financial staterents of Grupo effoctive January 1. 1996 (sec Note ¥ 1o the
Company”s linancial statements included in ltem 14 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K).

A subsidiary of Telefonos de Mexico, 5.A. de C.V. (“RadioMovil™) holds a license to provide nationwide cellular
service in Mexico, The Company believes that Poraiel competes effectively with RadioMownl, however, competition has
been intense and there can be no assurance in this regard. The Mexican Ministry of Communications and Transportation
("SCT™) regulates the tariffs of cellular service providers in Mexico and service rale increases may only be implemeniad

with SCT approval,

Purtatel has been significantly affected by the decline in the state of the Mesican cconomy, which began in late 1994 as
a resull of the devaluation of the Mesican new peso. Resulling high inflation rates have continued into 1996 and have
impacted Poruel ‘s revenues, financing and procurement. The Company’s operating resulis with respact 10 183 0 vestment
i Grupo will continue 1o be subject 1o fluctuations in the peso's exchange rate and inflation in the Mexican cconomy. One
ptential impact on the Company is the possibility of an increase in cash outlays 10 Grupo, the extent of which 1s not readily
ilelerminable.

Marketable Equity Securities

As of March 25, 1997, the Company's portfolio of marketable equity secunties (the “Portfolio Socuriies”™), with a
market value of approximately 5420665000, includes 12479976 shares of Tele-Communications, Inc. (“TUT™) Group
Seres A Common Stock, 7,071 852 shares of TCl Gioup Series B Common Stock, 5,461,970 shares of Liberiy Media
{(“Liberty”) Group Series A Common Stock, 1,767,963 shares of Liberty Media Group Series B Common Stock, 1,247,997
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shares of TCIl Satellite Entertainment, Inc. (“TCI Satellite”) Class A Common Stock, 707,185 shares of TCI Satellite € lass
B Common Stock, and other securities,

Holdings in TCI and Liberty account for over 95% of the value of the Company's portfolio of marketable equity
securities al March 25, 1997, TCI is principally engaged in the development and operation of cable television systems and
is one of the nation’s largest cable television companies in ferms of subscribers. Liberty is the cable television
programming “tracking™ stock of TCl. Based on the number of outstanding TCl and Liberty shares as of January 31, 1997
reported in TCI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 11, 1996, the Company’s TCI and
Liberty holdings represent approximately 5.6% of the cutstanding aggregate voting power of TCT and Libenty.

In December 1996, TCI distributed the stock of its satellite business unit, TCT Satellite. to holders of TCT Group Sefies
A and TCI Group Series B Common Stock. The Company received a distribution of one share of TCl Satellite Class A
Common Stock and one share of TCI Satellite Class B Commaon S.ock for every len shares of TCI Group Series A Common
Stock and TCI Group Series B Common Stock owned, respectively. Based on the number of outstanding shares of TCl
Satellite as of December 31, 1996 reported in TCT Satellite’'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1996, the Company's holdings represent approzimately 5.8% of the outstanding viting power of TCl
Satellite,

Other marketable equity securities owned by the Company have an aggregale muket wvaloe of approtumately
$4,192,000 as of March 25, 1997.

The Company utilizes the Portfolio Securities as a source of funds for operations and development of its vagrious
businesses.  [n this regard, in order o prowide ART and MSI with an assured source of capital for their respective
development programs, in 1996 the Company and itz wholly-owned subsidiary which holds the Portfolio Securities
("Portfolio Sub™) entered into an agreement with ART and MSI wherchy the Company commitied 1o contnbute to them as
capital during 1996 and 1997 specified minimum annual amounts. In wm, Portfolio Sub agreed to obtain through
borrowings or other sources of funds and 1o distribute to the Company the cash amounts necessary for the Company 1o meet
such capital contribution commitments 10 ART and MSI, as well as certain additional specified minimum quanerly cash
amounts during 1996 and 1997 1o fund the Company's operating cash requirements during those years. [n addition, the
Company has adopted a policy of disposing of a portion of the Portfolio Securities from time 1o me, 1o the extent net
operating loss carryforwards are available 10 offset tax liabilities resulting from such dispositions and otherwise as deemed
appropriate by the Company, to fund the development and comm=reialization of i wireless communications technologies
and to make acquisitions of operaling companics. Consistent with this policy, in 1996 the Company sodd certan of its
marketable securities for pretax procoeds of approximately $3,414,000 at a gain of $3,398.000, and in 197 s of March
25, 1997, for pretax proceeds of approximately $2.245,000 at a gun of $2,223,000 (sec ltem 7, “Manz==ment’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, Liquidity and Capital Resources™).

Radio Broadcaating

The Company owns and operates WSTV-AM and WRKY-FM in Sicubenville, Ohio and WOMP-AMTM in Bellaire,
Ohio, which sorves Bellaire and the ndjacent Wheeling, West Virginia markets. Since the Bellaire and Wheeling markets
are adjacent Lo the Steubenville market, the mdio operations share certain services.  Additionally, the Company owns and
vperies WCEZ-FM i Delaware, Ohio, serving the Delawane/Columbnes markets.




The following table sets forth conain informaition conceming the broadcasting stalions:

Stations in Market
Market Station Format (AM & FM Combined)
Steubenville, OH and WSTY-AM News-Talk-Spons 5
Weirton, WV WRKY-FM Hot Country
Wheeling, WV and WOMP-AM MNews-Talk-Sports 12
Bellaire, OH WOMP-FM Bright Adult Contemporry
Delawnare/ WCEZ-FM Soft Aduli Contemporary 29
Columbus, OH

Mmef:mw:mmemmmlnm;mmudm FCC. The
FCC is authorized 1o issue, revoke and modify broadcasting licenses, determine station frequencies, areas 1o be served and
power 1o be used, and o impose penaltics for noncompliance with its regulanions. Pursuant 1o the Telecommunications Act,
radio broadcast licenses may be granted by the POC for & maximum period of eight years. and. upon application, may he
renewed for successive eight yoar periods. Each of the radio broadcast licenses listed above has been renewed under the
Telecommunications Act for such eight year periods, and the term of each bicense continues to October 1, 2004,

Personal Communications Services

The Company has a 75% interest in a gonoral parmership which holds a 4.42% interest in Oxmnapount
Communications, lnc. ("OCT™). a subsidiary of Omnipoint Corporation ("Omanipoint Parent™). OC] was awrded one of
three pionees's preferences by the FCC 10 receive a license to construct and operate a broadband PCS system. The license
received by OCl covers the New York Major Trading Area ("MTA™), a region with a population of approximately 17
million, including New York City, OCI is required 1o make a payment of approximately $350 million for s license,
payable over five years (interest only payments during the first two years). In January 1996, Omnipownt Pasent successfully
completed an initial public offering and is currently traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “OMPT.”

Specialized Mobile Radio

The Company. through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Associaled SMR, Inc. ("ASMR™), has an approximate 14% equity
investment in Corporacion Mobilcom, S.A. de C.V. ("Mohdcom™), a Mexican corporation which owns and operates SMR
systems. SMR, or “trunked mobile radio,” is a wireless communication service which can transmit voice and data,
Mobilcom holds licenses or equity interests in corporations licensed o provide trunked mobile radio service in the 800 MHz
and 400 MHz bands in major metropolitan arcas throughout Mexico, including Mexico City, Guadalajara and Monterrey, as
well as the connecting highways.

On August 23, 1996, Mobilcom and its sharcholders completed a transaction with Neatel Communications, Inc.
(“Nextel”), an existing sharcholder of Mobilcom, pursuant 10 which Neatel purchased an additional 19% equity interest in
Mobilcom. In addition, ASMR and certain other shareholders of Mobilcom (collectively, the "Mobilcom Investors™),
entered into a put-call agreement (the “Put-Call Agreement”) with Nextel, pursuant to which, under certain cirtumstances.
the Mobilcosn lnvestors have the right 1o cause Neatel 10 purchase, and Nextel shall have the right 1o buy, the entire equity
interest of the Mobilcom Investors. The Put-Call Agreement bocame effective on Ociober 24, 1996 (the “Effective Daze™),
After the first anniversary of the Effective Date, and prior to the third anniversary of the Effective Dale, the Mobilcom
Investors collectively shall have the right 10 put their shares 10 Nex'=l upon the taking of certain actiuns by Mobilcom, if the
Mobilcom Investors, or directors designated by them, have voted against such actions (a "Put Eveni™). On the third
anniversary of the Effective Date, a Put Event is deemed 10 have occurred automatically, and il the Mobilcom Investors do
not exercise their put rights, Nextel shall have the right o call such shares. A Put Event shall alui be deemed 1o heve
accurted va January 22, 1998 if the Mobilcom Investors have not had the opportunity to vote lof OF againsl certan actions
proposed by obilcom. The purchase price for the put-call shares is based upon a Tair market value of Mobilcom, which
fair market value shall in no event be deemad W be less than 3150 million. In the cvent that the fair marker value of
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Mobilcom excesds $250 million, for purposes of the Put-Call Agreement, the fair market value shall be deemed 10 he $240
million plus 50% of the amount by which such valuation excecds $250 million.

{Hher Wirdles Commuaications Businesses

The Company owns and operales a digital wircless communications network in the Los Angeles, California market,
The microwave network operales as & Competitive Access Provider ("CAP™) of local exchange serace 1o intereachange
carriers and private users, who transmit voice and data through the network. The CAP has initiated a program o expand
its service offering in It licensed market in cooperation with MS| and ACOM. The CAP [aces significani competition from
other aliernative access providers, particularly a LEC and companies using fiber optic technology.

Retall Art Gallery

Associated American Artists ("AAA™) is an an gallery owned by the Company which sells onginal prints, drasangs,
oil paintings, sculptures and related works of art. located at Twenty West 57th Street in New York City.  The gallery's
inventory has been acquired directly from artists, as well as from dealers, collectors and estates of artists. The gallery also
holds inventory for sale on consignment. The neod 10 maintain a broad selection of works requires a large inventory
investment in relation 10 sales volume. AAA competes with other gallenies in the United States. AAA maintains
exhibitions of outstanding artists from Old Masters 10 Contemporary Masters, and loans works for exhibitions 0 mapr
museums, universities, libraries and other institutions sround the country,

Industry Segments

Financial information by industry segment is included in Note 17 10 the Company’s financial statements included in
liem 14 elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.,

Regulatory Enviroament

Most of the businesses which the Company either owns or in which the Company has an interest are subpect (o
regulation al federal, stale and local levels in the United States or al vanous levels in other countries.  The Company s
domestic brondeasting and communications assets and investments are generally regulated by the FCC, and ns Mexican
conmunications asseis and investmenis are subgect 10 Mexican regulatory avthority,.  The Company currently anticipates
that similar regulations will govern cerain of the industries in which it is likely 10 operate or make investments i the
future, Changes in the laws o regulations governing these industries, in the United Suites of elsewhere, could adversely
affect the Company's business.

Al the time of the Spin-Off, the Company’s indirect interest in the Portfolio Securitics constituted a substantial magornity
of the total value of its assets, and the Company could have been considered to be engaged in the business of holding or
uwning investment securilies within the meaning of the Livestment Company Act of 1940 (the 1940 Act™), potennally
subjecting the Company to regulation as an investmen! company by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“Cusnmission”) and potentially significantly and adversely affecting the Company's activities. In accordance with the rules
promulgated by the Commission under the 1940 Act, the Company was deemed not o be engaged i such business (and
wns Lherefore not subject o such regulation) for a period of o lenst one yenr following the Spin-OIf because of the
Company’s inlent 10 be engaged primarily in a business other than holding of owning investmen! securilies as woon as
reasonably possible and, in any cvent, prior 10 the end of such onc-yor period.  These rules require thal the Company’s
intent be evidenced by the Company’s business activities and an appropriate resolution of s Board of Directors, The Baard
ull Dureciors adopied such a resolution.

During 1995 and 1996, the Board of Directors of the Company conducied extensive reviews of the Company's
development, aclivilies, asseis and sources of income. The Board of Directors in particular reviewed the Company’s
progress in developing varkous communications technologics, ranges of valuations for the Company”s businesses and other
assels al that time, the Company's policy of borrowing against the Portfolio Securities, and disposing of a portion of (he
Porifobo Securitics from time 10 time 10 the extent net operaiing loss carmyforwards are available 1o offsct ta habditics
resuliing lrom such dispositions and otherwise as deemed appropriale by the Company, o finance the Company ‘s
developanent and commercialization of its communications technologies and 10 make acquisitions of operating companics,
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the commitments of the Company and Portfolio Sub o fund the anticipated capital necds of ART and MSI, as well ax the
anticipated operating cash requirements of the Company, as descnibed above, the Company's restructuring of certain of its
subsidiaries. the Company's interest in acquiring companies with emerging technologies and its efforts 1 do so, and the
activitics of the Company's officers and employees. In this connection the Board of Directors worked wath professional
advizors and also reviewed their analyses.

Based on this review, the Board of Directors determined that the Company was primarily engaged in businesses other
than investing. owning. holding or trading in securities, and accordingly was not at those Limes required 10 regisier as an
investment company under the 1940 Act. The Board's determination has been confirmed as a result of events ocouwrring.
and activities engaged in, by the Company during 1996, For example, as a result of the rapid development of the
Company’s broadband wireless communications business and wireless location business, as well as a docrease in the net
after-tax value of the Portfolio Securities, the Company believes that the Portfolio Securities no longer constitute even 40%
of the wtal value of the Company’s assets. However, the Company's ability to continue not being subpct to such
registration is subject 10 numerous [actors, some of which may be outside the Company’s control.  These [actors include,
among others, whether the Company’s wireless communications businesses continue o develop favorably, whether Lhe
Company makes additional acquisitions, whether the Portfolio Securities increase or decrease in value, and the rale &
which the Company borrows against and disposes of Portfolio Securities in order 1o finance 1ts developing businesses and
acquisitions. In view of the foregoing factors, no assurance can be given that the Company will not at some point in the
future be required to register as an investment company of business development company under the 1940 Act.

Employess

As of March 25, 1997, the Company had an aggregate of 300 employees, including 47 employees of ACOM and 145
employees of Grupo and it subsidianes.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company owns its principal executive office in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. Additional executive offices are leased
in New York, New York; Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania; Tampa, Flonda and Wilmington, Delaware.  The Company's
wircless communications businesses lease office space in Alexandria, Virginia; Pluladelphia, Pennaylvamia; Los Angeles,
Califomia, and in southeastern Mezico. These businesses also lease transmilier and anienna siles A vanous major cities in
the United States and in southeastern Meuico. The Company’s mdio broadcast operations maintain administrative offices,
studios, transmitter and antenna sites, located in Bellaire, Delaware and Steubenville, Ohio. which are either owned of
leased. The Company’s New York City an gallery leases sales and administrative of fices

See Note 12 1o the Company's financial statiements included in ltem 14 elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K
for addivonal information regarding future minimum lease commitments.

The Company's management belicves that its properties are adequate for the existing business conditions and are in

ITEM ). LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On August 30, 1996, the FOC issued a Freeze Ovder lreezing the filing of applications for new licenses (inciuding
amendments and modifications to existing licenses) for DEMS in the 18 GHz band. The Freeze Ovrder held in aheyance
ACOM's applications for additional DEMS liconses, peading the outcome of an FOC review of the current licensing
approach and related lssves in the |8 GHz band. The Freeze Order did not afTect the ability of existing DEMS licensces,
including M5! and DSC, 10 continue to build out their licensed markets. On September W), 1996, MSI and DSC liled a
Juent Petition for Reconsideration of the Freeze Order requesting ¢lanfication of amendment ol pormions thereol,

Subsequently, Teledesic Corporation (“Teledesic™), MSI and DSC filed petitions and pleadings with the FCC with
respect to the status of DEMS licenses held by MSI and DSC, and whether o not Teledesic's proposed satellite sysiem
could [requency coordinale in the 18 GHz band with existing licensed lerrestrial DEMS netwiwks and thereliwe co-22181 in




the I8 GHz band. Specifically, on September 6, 199, Telodesic filed a Corolidanon Petition to Deny and Petition 1o
Determine Status of Licenses with respect to the DEMS licenses held by MS1 and DSC. On Seprember 16, 1996, MSI and
DSC filed with the FCC a Joint Petition 10 Deny Teledesic’s Applications for a Noa-Geostationary Orbat Fised Satellite
Service System, secking a denial of Teledesic’s application for censes in the 18 GHz hand

On February 24, 1997, MSI, D5C, ACOM, and Teledesic enterad into an agreement to tesolve their dispute regarding
sharing and frequency coordination in the 18 GHz DEMS band. Pursuani to the agrecment, the partics submequently
withdrew all pleadings before the FCC with regard 1o these proceedings.

On March 14, 1997, the PCC isswed an Order providing for the relocation of DEMS from the |8 GHz 1o the 24 GH:
band, modifying the freeze on the 18 GHz band to provide for, among other things, the grant of licenses for pending
applications that had passed the 60-day period for filing mutually exclusive applications prior 1o the Freeze Order,

ITEM 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A YOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

During the fouwrth quaner of the Gscal year covered by this Annual Repont on Form [0-K, there wore no matters
submitted to a vote of public security holders through the solicitation of proaies or otherwise,




PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The Company's Class A Common Stock (symbol: AGRPA) and Class B Common Stock (symbol: AGRPB) are traded
on the Nasdaq National Market®. The table below sets forth the quarterly high and low bid quotations for the Class A
Common Stock and the Class B Common Stock for each quarier since January 1, 1995, compiled from information supplied
by Nasdag®. All prices represent inter-dealer quotations without retail mark-ups, mark-downs of commissions, and may
ol necessanly represent actual ransactions.

Clas A Clau B

1995 High Low High  Low
FIFSt QQUATEEN.. ... ovoaosnsrisnsssbibrisssansbisbisssnssiossassmsnsss $23.00  SI8.50 $I2RE  S1KAN)
Second QUATET.......... .o wee 19,50 15.00 19.00 14,75
T b E R e R PO 22.50 17.00 22.50 16.2%
Fourth Quarter .... e 1073 16.50 0.7% 16.50
1996

First Quarner. . e 32100 $17.75 $2075  S15.00
Second Quarter s TS 19.00 14.25 1874
Third QUAIT ....o.cooeeerrsrasssrmsssssmmssssssmmsrensssissiscsss 3,00 2225 11.00 22.2%
POt CRIBIIOP oo isiasissmissssiisissmmimmmisiommmmimiens . 3150 27,50 13.50 21.2%

On March 25, 1997, the Company’s Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock were held by approumately
495 and 457 stockholders of record, respectively, which numbers do not include ssockholders who beneficially oen shases
held in street name by brokers.

The Company dues not anticipate the payment of cash dividends in the loresecable future.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The lollowing table sets forth selected historical financial data of the Company for each of the past five vears. The
financial data is on a consolidated basis for the periods subsequent to the Spin-Off and on a combaned basis for the
periods prior (0 the Spin-Off. Combined financial data includes the accounts of the Company, certun of s
subsidiaries, and certain other assets ana liabilities of Associated, all ransferred (o the Company prioe 1 the Spin-Off.
The table should be read in conjunction with ltem 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations™ and the financial statements of the Company and notes thereto, referred o in ltem 8.

Year ended December 1]
1996 (A) 1985 1994 1991 1991
{im Thousands Except Per Share Amowunds)

Ipcome Statement Data
HKevenues $ 20,033 5 42M2 i 4584 3 6073 % 3350
Cost and expenses 52,821 0938 17,555 (B) 10,340 BA0
Operating koss {32,786} { 16,665 {12.891) 14,305} i858
Equity in loss of affilistes {2,119) (2912) (2.957) 11.239) (1,214)
Oiher income (e1pense] 9.37(0) (458) 3,559 (C) 121 200
{Loms) income before cumulstive effoct of

scoounting chanpe for income Laes (17.196) (1%.213) (9.434) (1971} 41
Cumulative effoct of accounting

change for income (AL — - - LCRRTT -
Niet (boas) incoime $17.194) LSRR AR T $(9.4%) % (108K i oNn
{Lems) income per share before cumulstive

effext of sccounting change for income

lazes (pro focana 1992 - 1994) (E) 392} 3.7 §i.50) F TN $in
Net (loss) income per shase (pro forma

1992 - 1994) (E) $.92) 8 T (.50} L0 04 %
Average thares outstanding (pro forma

1992 - 1994) (E) 18,774 18,768 18, Thh IR, T84 1A Tk
Balance Sheet Data
Total assets (F) TR 574471 478 554 081082 R LR
Working capital (deficit) (96,222) EERLLY (15 9846) VR (L) 427N
Long-torm debd (8.326) — — - =

{A}—Reflects consolidstion of Grupo Portatel, S A de C.V. sad subaidianes s of January |, 1996

(R —Includes $4 026 000 in net renzaction eipenses relating 1o the Spun-OfF

(Ch—Includes 53,398 000 and 52,831,000 gain on sale of marketable equiry secuniies for the years ended UDrcembes 11, 1996 and 1%
reapectively,

{2} —Reflects the adoption as of January |, 1993 of Sistement of Firancial Accounting Standards Mo 109, " Accounting o Incuene
Tazes”

(E}—Pro foema (loas) income per shase dais were calculated uning 18,766,000 average shares outstanding from the SpindNl
Decembser 11, 1994, as if such shares were outsianding for the years ended December 31, 19594, 1993 and 1992

(F)—Heflects the sdoption st December 31, 1993 of Sistement of Financial Acoounting Standards Mo 1%, “Acamnting ke Certain
lnvestnents in Lebt and Bquity Securities.”

(G l—Heflects the settlement of pet inlercompany amounts payable s the Company by Asacisted
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The historical operating results of the Company are presented on a consolidated basis fir the periods subsequent 1o the
Spin-OIT and on a combined basis for the periods prioe 1o the Spin-Off, when such amounts were included in Associated s
consolidated operating results. Combined financial data includes the accounts of the Company, certain of its subsidiarics,
and certain other assets and liabilities of Associated, all rransferred 1o the Company prioe (o the Spin-ONT. Past results of
operations may not be indicative of future results.

As discussed in Notes | and ] to the financial statements of the Company, included in ltem 14 of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, for the year ending December 11, 1996, the Company has consolidated the financial statements of Grupo, an
investment which was previously accounted for under the equity method. As a result of the consolidation of Grupo, and the
formation of Grupo Holdings. equity in loss of affiliates in the 1996 period no longer reflects Grupo, and the Company's
minority interests al December 31, 1996, include third-party ownership interests for Grupo and Grupo Holdings.

This Annual Report on Form 10-K containg cerain forward looking statements about the Company's completion of
pending ransactions and availability of cerain tax benefits. Any such staternents are subpect o ritks thal could cauee e
actual results or needs o vary magerially.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has used its bank lines of credit and brokerage margin loan facilities 1o fund the starnt-up operating and
capital costs for its wireless communications related businesses and interests, prumarily TruePosition, MSI and ACOM,
during 1996. The Company expects Lo continue Lo incur substantial costs developing these businesses and technologies. As
described above under liem 1, “Marketable Equity Securities,” the Company has entered into an agreement with ART and
MS1 to contribute to their capital a combined minimum of $25 million dunng 1997, In light of the developmenial nature of
these businesses and other [actors, there can be no assurance regarding the rate, and extent 1o which, such amounts will be
expended by ART and MSI or that significant additional investmeni by the Com==ay in these businesses in excess of such
amounts will not be required. Other business opportunitics or acquisitions, which may also require additional capital, may
also be evaluated from time o time,

In the first quarter of 1997 through March 25, 1997, the Company sold 100,000 shares of Liberty Media Group Series
A Common Stock for pretas proceeds of approximately 32,245,000, The Company will recognize a gan on the sale of
appronimately $2.223.000, and expocts to utilize its net operating loas carryforwards 10 offsetl the tanes remliing from the
gain. The Company used the proceeds from the sale of the secunities for working capatal and 1o fund the development of its
wireless communications businesses,

Portatel has long-term debt obligations under vanous credit facilities with a U.S. bank and various related panties (the
"Ponatel Credit Agreements™). Such long-ierm obligations are denominated in ULS, dollars and were incurred for working
capital, including the purchase and construction of cellular telephone infrastructure equipment. The outstanding debt under
the Portate] Credit Agreements is guaranteed by a cellular equipment vendor of Portatel (the “Guaramior™). During 1995
and January 1996, Portatel failed to meet a portion of its debt obligations under such credit facilities.  Accordingly,
payments were made by the Guamantor to Portatel’s lenders on Portatel’s behall, Such amounts are included in current
linhilities at December 31, 1996, As a result of Poratel’s failure 1o make such payments, the Guarantor had the right o
requine Grupo w transfer to the Guarantor 40°% of the stock of Portatel held in trust as collateral for such guarantee, but did
not excrcise its right 10 acquire such shares. Grupo, Portatel and cenain shareholders of Grupo (including the Company)
entered into a Contribution Agreement with the Guarantor, effective January 31, 1996, 1o convent the payments made by
the Guarantor in 1995 and January 1996 on behall of Poratel into capital sock of Grupo, Closing under the Contribution
Agrecment wis contingent upon cerain Mexican regulatory consents and approvals, the last of which was obtained in the
lirst quaner of 1997, Upon closing, excluding the elfccts of the Company’s nights under an Association in Participation
Agreement (“AP Agreement”), the conversion provided for in the Contribution Agreement will resull in a reduction of the
Company's economic interest in Grupo from 30.2% w approtimately 23.6% and a reclassification of $15,069,000 between
due o cellular equipament vendor and minority interests on the Company's consolidated balance sheet. The Guarantor will
continue o guarnnice the remaining debi of Porusel of approzimately $10.4 million ar December V1, 199, secured by an
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approvunate 30.7% equity winterest in Portatel.

Grupo and Portatel have no eatermal available lines of credit as of December 11, 1996 The Company may be required
1o meet additional capital requirements with respect 10 its ownershup interest in Grupo, and o commiiied o making
additional loans to the Grupo stockholder who is a Mexican national and a panty to the AP Agreement for a portion of any
such capital requirements with respect (o his ownership interest.

The Company's future cash requirements are expected to be met by a $100,000,000 demand discretionary bank line of
credit and margin loan facilitics with three brokerage firms. Borrowings under the $100,000,000 line of credit are limited
to 65% of the market valoe of the TCl Group Series Common Siock pledged as security under the agreement, and bear
interest at rates s offered by the bank a1 the time of bormowing. The line expires on November 30, 1997, and the Company

presently anticipates renewal of such facility,

The Company’s margin loan facilities are also secured by shares of TCI Group Series A Common Stock. Borrowings
under one of the margin loan Eacilitics are Limited 1o 65% of the market value of the pledged stock, with an additional 15%
collateral requirement if borrowings exceed $100,000,000, up to a mavimum of $200,000,000. Borrowings under the other
two brokerage margin loan (acilivies are limited 10 50% of the market value of the pledged stock. Borrowangs under the
three margin loan (acilities bear interest a1 vanable rates based wpon the broker call rate or the Fed Funds rate plus an
applicable margin, as offered by the brokerage firm at the time of borrowing. At December 31, 1996, the weighted average
interest rate under the $100,000,000 line of credit and the margin loan (acilities was approvimately 6.3 %,

As of March 25, 1997, based on the market valve of the 10,899,980 shares of TCl Group Series A Common Stock
pledged in the aggregate and aggregale outstanding short-term obligations under these crodit facilities of approtumalely
$80.409.000. the Company's unused borrowing capacity is approximately $7.290.000, A significant portion of the
Company's assets are liquid, and can be pledged as security for added borrowing capacity. Given the market value of the
remaining shares of marketable equity securities thal can be pledged as additional security, the Company’s horfowing
facilities provide for marimum aggregate unused bormowings of approcimately 517504 31,000 as of March 25, 1997, The
Company's ability to meet cash needs in the near term for future development depends in large part on the value of the
Portfolio Securitics. The Company penodically evaluates is financial position and aliemalive financing ammngements,

In addition, ACOM has a $50.000.000 secured bank revolving credit Gacility which s available 1o meet the cash neods
of ACOM. Borrowings under this credit facility bear interest al vaniable rales hased upon the LIBOR rate, prime rate of the
Fed Funds rate plus an applicable margin, as offered by the bank. A [acility foe of 1/2% of the wind credit avaulable and a
commitment fee of 1/2% of the unused portion of the [acility are payable quanerly. Borrowings under ACOM™s credin
[acility are secured by a pledge of the Company's stock in M5I, a pledge of the stock of DSC, a pledge of M51's and DSC's
member interests in ACOM, and a pledge of all of the assets of MSI, DSC, and ACOM, and are guarantee . by M51 and
DSC. The revolving credit facility restricts the payment of distnbutions or dividends by ACOM. Based upo, outstanding
short-term obligations under the ACOM credit facility of appronimately $173,500,000 as of March 25, 1997, ACOM has
unused bosrowing capacity of approaimately 536,500,000, The revolving credit faciliny matures on Degember 19, 1997, and
ACOM is presently evaluating its long-term financing options.

In 1996, 1¥95 and 1994, the Company’s operations used cash of $3M 230000, S16,319.000 and $3.706,000,
respectively, The increase in cash used in operations from 1995 w0 1996 of 317,911,000 was due primanily to ACOM stan.
up expenses (including the advance 1o the ACOM Executive discussed in Note 6 to the (inancial statements included in
Itein 14 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K), The increase in the cash used in operations [rom 1994 w %5 of
$12.61 3,000 was due primarily 1o the increase in research and development eapenditures lor TrucPosition and the payment
w1995 of $5.4 310,000 of acoreed transaction expenses related to the Spin-O00 and trnsac tions relued thereto

In 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Company used cash of $12,125,000, $1,052, 000 and $9, 48 (M), respectively, in investing
aclivities, The increase in cagh used in investing activilies from 1995 o 1996 of $S9071000 was pramanly due W
$2,619.000 paud for WCEZ-FM, $4.452,000 in capitl expenditures which were pnimanly for the bubld-out of the
brundband wircless network, and eguity investments of $5.933,000 s Teletrae in the 1996 period.  These cash outlays were
partially offset by proceeds of $3,4 14,000 from the sale of marketable equily secuntics in the 9% period. The decrease in
the cach used in investing activitles (rom 1994 o 1995 of $6,296,000 wus primanly dee 10 2 reduction in the Company’s net
investment in wireless communications ventures in the 1995 period as compared W the 1994 period. The 1994 perud also
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reflects proceeds the Company reczived from the sale of marketable equity secunties of $29Y21.000 relating o the merger of
Republic Pictures Corporation with Spelling Entertainment Group.

In 199, 1995 and 1994, the Company's financing activitics prowided net cash of SAHOTR,000, SIRATO0 and
$14,886,000, respectively. Increases in net cash from financing activities between peniods related primanly to higher
borrowings (o linance the investing and operating activites descnbed shove,

(Jperating results
Wircless Communications

Revenues (rom wircless communications were 516,606,000, 31,884,000, and $2.244,000 in 199, 1995, and 1994,
respectively. Cost of wireless communications services were 39,475,000, $778,000 and $904,000 in 1996, 1995, and 1994,
respectively. ‘The majority of the increases in both revenues and costs from [995 w 1996 was aunbutable w the
consolidation of Grupo. The decrease in revenues from 1994 10 1995 was the resultl of price competition from alternate
access providers and a local exchange carrier eaperienced by the Company's Los Angeles, California digital microwave
comununications business. Cost of wireless communication services decreased by 14% from 1994 1o 1998 as a resuli of
rencgotiation of certain transmission [acility leases and mainienance contracts for the Los Angeles digial microwave
communications business. Direct research and development expenses were §7.562.000, §7.361,000, and 31381000 in
1996, 1995, and 1994, respectively, and were higher in 1996 and 1995 compared to 19794 pnmanly due (0 increasad
expenditures for TruePosition.

Radwo Broadeasting

Revenues from radio broadcasting were $2,688,000, $1.854,000, and $1,897,000 in 1996, 1995, and 1994, respectively
Cost of radio broadcasting was $698,000, $599.000, and $548.000, and gross marging were 74%, 68%, and 715 i 1994,
1995, and 1994, respectively. The increase in revenues and costs from 1995 0 1996 was principally the result of the
acquisition of WCEZ-FM in the second quarter of 1996, Revenues from 1994 1o 1995 are comparable hetween periods. The
decrease in the margin from 1994 1o 1995 was the result of eapenses related to programming changes al the Company’s
radio stabions in 1995,

General

Sales. general and administrative eapenses were 329,479,000, $10,466,000, and $8.920,000 in 1990, 195, and 15094,
respectively. The increase from 1995 to 1996 of $18.973,000 was the result of the consolidation of Grupo, as well s
expenditures for ACOM, which began providing wireless communications services in 1996, The increase from 194 10
1995 was primarily a result of professional service expenses and internal costs relating to evaluating potential business
opporunities and acquisitions.

Transaction expenses in 1994 were for legal and other costs incurred in completing the Spin-Oll and ranccuons
related thereto, which, under the agreements with SBC Communications Inc. ("SBC™), were payable by the Company
Transaction expenses were olfset by the allowable amount of corporate expenses allocable (0 Associated and its subsidiarics
that were acquired by SBC (see Note | to the Company's financial staiements included in ltem 14 of this Annual Repon on
Fuorm 10-K).

The Cunpany’s oquity in loss of aflilistes was $2.119.000, $2.912.000, and 52,957 (0K} in |996, 1995, and 1994,
respectively.  Duc o the consolidation of Grupo, the Company's equity in loss of affilisles in 1996 rellects only the
Cumpany's thare of the results of Teletrac for 1996. The Company’s initial equity investment in Teletrac wis made in
Noveinber 1995, Therefore, the Company's equity in loss of affiliates in the 1995 and 1994 perids primanly reflecis only
the Company ‘s share of the results of Grupo for those periods

Foreign currency transiation losses of Grupo are included in the stalement of operations and are immaterial in 1996
On an equity basis, translation losses included in the equity in loss of alfiliates in 1995 and 1994 were SAT1.0XK and
$1.068.000, respectively, Grupo's operating results wall continue 10 be subpect 1o fluctuations in the Mexican pesa’s
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exchange rmte based upon changes in the Mexican economy, the exient of which 15 unknown

The Company recognized a $1,398,000 gain on the sale of marketable equity secunitics in 1996 from the wle of 41 %94
shares of TCl Class B 6% Cumulative Redoemable Exchangeable Junior Preferred Stock and 90,000 shares of General
Communication, Inc. Class A Common Stock. The $2.831,000 gun from the sale of markctable oquity secunbes i 1994
was the result of the merger of Republic Pictures Corporation with Spelling Ententainment Group. Interest and dividend
income was $2,296,000, $1,223,000 and 51,150,000 in 1996, 1995 and 1994, respectively. The increase from 1995 w0 199
of $1.073.000 was the result of additional interest income on notes receivable [rom related parties included as a result of the
formation and consolidation of Grupo Holdings. Interest expense was 34,328,000, 51,689,000, and $395,000 in 1996, 1995
and 1994, respectively. The increase from 1995 to 1996 of 32,639,000 was the result of an increase in the level of
vutstanding short-term obligations and interest on the bormowings of Grupo. The increase from 1994 10 1995 of 51,294 (KK}
resulied from increases in both the level of outstanding short-term obligations and Interest rates.  Minority interests
increased §7,892,000 from 1995 w0 1996, reflecting a 45% outside ownership interest in ACOM, as well as the third: pany

uwnership interests in Grupo and Grupo Holdings.

The Company recognized an income tax benefit (net of forcign s eapense of Grupo i 1996) at an effective rate of
approzimately 313%, %, and 2I% in 1996, 1995, and 1994, respectively. For the 1994 penod through the Spin-Of1. the
Company filed income ax returns as a consolidated group with Associated and i other submdiancs, See Note 13 (o the
Company’s financial statements included in ltem 14 of this Annual Repont on Form 10-K for a discusmon regarding the
income tax allocation used. As of December 31, 1996, the Company has recorded net deferrod tax assets of $21.622,000,
including net operating loss carmyforwards. Management belicves that it is more likely than not that such assets, net of the
valuation allowance provided, will be realized based on the Company policy referred 10 above (see ltem |, "Marketable
Equity Securities™) of disposing of a portion of the Portfolio Secunities from rime to time 1o the extent net operating lirss
carryforwards are availabie 10 offsel tax liabilities resulting rom such dispositions and otherwise as doomed appropriate by
the Company.

The Company's net loss was $17,196,000 for the year ended December 11, 1996 compared 1o a net loss of $11.21 114k
for the year ended December 31, 1995, The higher loss in 1996 of 53,983,000 resulted primanly from stan-up expenditures
fur ACOM, increased interest expense, and the equity in loss of affiliates of $2,119000 relating o the Company's
investmen! in Teletrac. Such expenses and loss were offser in pant by the gun on marketable equity socuniics of
$3,398,000, [n addition, although the consolidation of the financial statements of Grupo had no effect on the amount of the
Cienpany’s consolidated net losz for 1996, the reduction of Grupo's net loss from 1995 w0 1996 partudly offser other
expenses thal were higher in 1996 than in 1995, The Company’s net loss was 311,211,000 for the year ended December
11, 1995 compared 10 a net loss of $9.436,000 for the year ended Docember 11, 1994, The higher loms i 1995 resulied
primanly {rom increased direct research and development costs of 5,980,000 relaing to TruePosition
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The Company's financial statements and supplementary data, as well as those of Grupo for 1995 and 1994, wogether

with the reports of independent auditors, are included or incorporated by reference elsewhere herein. Reference 15 made to
the “Index of Financial 5tatemenis and Financial Statement Schedule™ lollowing the signature page hereto

ITEM 9, CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

MNone,




PART M1

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this liem is incorporated herein by reference W the Company’s definitive proxy
statement for the 1997 annual meeting of stockholders scheduled w be held on June §, 1997,

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this liem is incorporated herein by reference o the Company’s definitive provy
statement for the 1997 annual meeting of stockholders scheduled w be held on June 5, 1997,

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this ltem s Incorporated herein by reference o the Company's definitive provy
statemeni for the 1997 annual meeting of stockholders scheduled to be held on June 5, 1997

ITEM 13, CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this liem is incorporated herein by reference 10 the Company's defimtive proay
statement for the 1997 annual meeting of stockholders scheduled o be hedd on Junc 5. 1997




PART IV

ITEM 14, EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules. The list of financial statoments and financial staicments
schedule following the Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.

Exhibits. The lollowing exhibits are filed as a part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

21 Agreement and Plan of Distribution, dated as of December |4, 1994, among
Associated Communications Corporation, Associated Communications of
Mmmmmmmuoump Inc., filed as Exhibit 2.1 o

Registration Statement on Form 1(VA dated November 15, 1994 and

anupcnl.ulhm:h by reference.

11 Restated Certificate of Incorporation, filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Registration
Sttement on Form [OVA dated November 15, 1994 and incorporated herein
by reference.

32 Amended and Restated By-Laws, filed as Exhibit 3.2 1 Registration
Statement on Form 10/A dated November 15, 1994 and incorporated herein
by reference.

4,1 Common Stock Certificates, filed as Exhibits 4.2 and 4.3 to Form 8-K, dated
December 22, 1994 and incorporated herein by reference.

41 Rights Agroement, dated as of December 19, 1994, by and between the
Company and Mellon Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 4.1 1o Form 8-K, daed
December 22, 1994 and incorporated hercin by reference.

10.1 Tax DisalTiliation Agreement, dated as of Deceinber 14, 1994, by and among
Associated Communications Corpormition, Associated Commurnications of
Delaware, Inc. and Associated Cellular Holdings, Inc., filed as Eshiba 101 w0
Registration Statement on Form |OVA dated November 15, 1994 and
incorporated herein by reference,

0.2 The Associated Group, Inc. 1994 Stock Option and Incentive Award Plan,
filed as Exhibit 10 1o Form 8-K, dated December 22, 1994 and incorporated
herein by reference.

1.3 Associated RT, Inc. 1995 Siock Incentive Plan, filed as Exhibat 10.3 w0
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 11, 1995
and incorporated herein by reference,

1.4 Microwave Services, Inc. 1996 Stock Incentive Plan, filed as Exhibat 10.1 10
Quar 2y Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quanier ended June M), 1996

and incorpomied herein by reference.

1.8 Form of Employment Agreernent, dated December |5, 1994, beiween
Associnted Communications of Delaware, Inc. and Myles P, Berkman, filed
as Exhibit 10.6 1o Registration Statement on Form 10/A dated November 15,
1994 and incorporated herein by reference.

pif]




10.6 Form of Employment Agreement, dated December 15, 1994, between
Associated Communications of Delaware, Inc, and David J, Berkman, liled as
Exhibit 10.7 to Registration Statement on Form 10/A dated Novembos 15,
1994 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.7 Employment Agreement, dated as of August 19, 1996, between Associased
Communications, L.L.C. and Alex J. Mandl, filed as Exhibit 9.2 1o Form K-

K, dated September 6, 1996 and incorporated herein by relerence.

108 Margin Agreement, dated January 31, 1995, by and between Associated
Investments, Inc. and Pershing, a Division of Donaldson, Luflkin & Jenretie
Securities Corporation, filed as Exhibit 10.9 to Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994 and incorporated herein by
reference.

10.9 Corporate Margin Account Application and Agreement, dated February 15,
1995, by and between Associated Investments, Inc. and Goldman Sachs &
Co., filed as Exhibit 10.10 10 Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1994 and incorporated herein by reference,

10,10 Amendment and Restatement of $100,000,000 Secured Discretionary Line ol
Credit Letter Agreement, dated as of November 14, 1996, by and between
Associated Investments, Inc. and PNC Bank, National Association.

ITINY] Amended and Restated Discretionary Line of Credit Demand Note, dated as
of Hovember 15, 1996, by and between Associated Investments, Inc. and PNC
Bank, Natonal Association.

10.12  Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement, dated as of November 15, 1996, by
Associated Investments, Inc. in favor of PNC Bank, Nabonal Associaton

1.1 Loan Agreement, dated December 24, 1996, beiween Associated
Communications, L.L.C. and The Toronto- Dominion Bank,

1014 Client Agreement, dated January 28, 1997, by and between Ao iated
Investments, Inc. and Lehman Brothers,

rd | Subsidianies of the Registant.

2} Consents of Independent Accountants.

7 Anicle 5§ Financial Dara Schedule for Annual Repont on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 (filed only electronically with the
Securities and Exchange Commission),

W | Grupo Poraiel, 5.A. de C.V, and Subsidianes Consolidated Financial

Stements—Years ended December 11, 1995, 1994 and 1993, filed as
Exhibit 99.1 w Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1995 and incorporated herein by reference,

Heports on Form 8-K.  MNo reports on Form H-K were filed during the fourth quarter ol
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Sectica 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report 1o be signed on its behall by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC,
(Registrant)

Date: March 25, 1997 By: [ Myles P. Berkman
Myles P. Berkman
Chairman, President and Chiel Executive Officer

frursuant to the requirements ol the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed helow by the
following persons on behall of the Registrant and in the capacitics and on the dates indicated.

Date: March 25, 1997 By Be
Myles P. Berkman
Chairman. President and Chiel Esecutive Officer
{Prncipal Financial and
Accounting Officer)

Date: March 25, 1997 By: (s Drvid ), Berkman
David J. Berkman

Durector and Executive
Yice Presadent

Date: March 25, 1997 By: & Donald H. Jones
Donald H. Jones

Direc it

[ate: March 25, 1997 By: [y Joseph A K&pﬂ;k
Joseph A. Katanincic

Direcior




Annual Report on Form 10-K
Item 8, Item 14(a)(1) and (2), (c) and (d)
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Index of Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedule
Certain Exhibits
Financial Statement Schedule
Year ended December 31, 1996
The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes
Form 10-K—Item l14(a)(1)and (2)
Index of Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedule

The following financial statements of The Associated Group, Inc. and subsidiaries are included
in ltem B:

Balance Sheets—December 31, 1996 and 1995

Statements of Operations— Years ended December 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994

Statements of Stockholders’ Equity—Years ended December 31, 1996, 1995, and 194

Statements of Cash Flows—Years ended December 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994

Notes to Financial Statements—December 31, 1996
The following financial statement schedule of The Associated Group, Inc. and subsidianes and
separate financial statements of a significant equity investee in 1995 and 1994 are included in
Item 14(d}:

Schedule [1—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Financial Statements—
Years ended December 31, 1995, 1994, and 1993 (filed as Exhibit 99.1 1o this Form 10-K)

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulation of the
Securities and Exchange Commission are not required under the related instructions or are
inapplicable, and therefore have been omitted.




Repont of Independent Auditors

To the Stockholders and Directors
The Associated Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of The Associated Group, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related statements of operations,
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 1996, Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index
at ltem 14(a). These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of Grupo Portatel, 5.A.
de C.V. (Grupo), a consolidated subsidiary as of January 1, 1996, and an investment accounted
for on the equity method for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994, Grupo's statements
reflect total assets of $30,000,000 at December 31, 1996, and total revenues of $15,175,000 for
the year then ended. The Company's investment in and equity in Grupo was $909,000 ar
December 31, 1995. The Company's equity in Grupo's net loss was $2.751,000 in 1995 and
$2,957,000 in 1994. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Grupo, is based
solely upon the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with gencrally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esumates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based upon our audits and the report of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all matenial respects, the financial pasition of The Associated
Group, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1996, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related
financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

Emst & Young LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
February 28, 1997




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Grupo Poratel, 5.A.de C.V.:

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Grupo Pormatel, 5.A, de CV. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 1996 (not presented separately herein). Thesz consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility 15 to express
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in Mexico
which are substantially the same as those followed in the United States. Those standards require
that we plan rnd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Grupo Portatel, 5.A. de C.V. and Subsidianes at
December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1996, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States.

KPMG CARDENAS DOSAL, 5.C

Felipe Lopez Villegas

Mexico, DF.
February 21, 1997




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Balance Sheets

December 31
1996 1995
{in Thousands)

Assels
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3Mi $ LOIR

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts

(1996—%2,355,000; 1995—5183,000) 4,103 626

Notes receivable from related parties 203 191

Inventory held for resale 1,622 1,311

Prepaid expenses and other assets 651 K60

Deferred income taxes 2,008 1.057
Total current assets 11,928 5,063
Property and equipment—net of accumulated depreciation and

amortization 27,513 3,117
Marketable equity securities, at fair value (cost: 1996—

$6,882,000; 1995—3%$6,898,000) 425,895 540,082
Notes receivable from related parties 28,780 11,240
Investments in wireless communications affiliates 16,108 13,502
Other noncurrent assets K710 1.367

Total assets $SI1894 $574.471




Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Employee compensation
Due to cellular equipment vendor
Short-term obligations
Current portion of long-term debt
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Deferred compensation

Long-term debe, excluding current portion
Deferred income taxes

Minority interests

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders® equity:
Preferred stock, par value $.01 per share; authorized
5,000,000 shares; none issued
Class A Common Stock, par value $.10 per share; authonzed
100,000,000 shares; 9,382,962 shares issued and
outstanding in 1996 and 1995
Class B Common Stock, par value $.10 per share; authorized
50,000,000 shares; 9,397,910 and 9,382,985 shares issued
and outstanding in 1996 and 1995
Additional paid-in capital
Unrealiz=d gain on marketable equity securities, net of
deferred taxes (1996—5$ 146,654, 000; [995—
$186,614,000)
Retained eamings (deficit)
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes,
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December 31

1996 1995
fln Thousands)
$ 1716 S 4,681
4,753 7549
15,069
77,526 33470
2,082 -
1,004 538
108,150 39 448
1,440 1,264
8,316 .
127,183 175,564
7.830 T97
938 CRE]
940 938
12 -
272,359 346,570
(8,244) 8,952
266.005 157,398
$518,934 $574,471




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Statements of Operations

Revenues:
Wireless communication services
Radio broadcasting
Art gallery

Cost and expenses:

Cost of sales and services:

Wireless communication services

Radio broadcasting

Ar gallery
Direct research and development expenses
Sales, gencral and administrative expenses
Transaction expenses, net (Note /)
Depreciation and amortization expense

Operatng loss
Equity in loss of affiliates
Other income (expense):
Gain on sale of marketable equity secuntes
Interest and dividend income
Interest expense
Other
Minority interests
Loss before income taxes
Income tax benefit
Net loss

Net loss per rommon share (pro forma in 1994)

Weighted average common shares outstanding
{pro forma in 1994)

See accompanying notes.
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Year ended December 31

1996 115 1994
{In Thowsands, Except Per Share Amounis)
$ 16,606 $ 1.HK4 $ 2,244
2,688 1854 1.897
741 534 523
20,035 4,272 4,664
9,475 T8 i
698 599 548
591 432 345
7,562 7,361 1,381
29,439 10,466 R.920
- - 1,026
5,056 1,302 |.431
52821 20,938 17,555
{32,786) { 16,666) (12,891
2,119) (2.912) (2.U57)
198 7 2R3l
2,196 1,223 1.150
(4,328) (1.689) (395)
114 - -
7,893 I 13
9,373 (458) 3,599
(25,532) (210,036} (12.249)
18,336) (6,823) (2,413)
$(17,196) $(13,213) $(9,436)
$ 1.92) $ LT S s
18,774 1K, 766 18,766




Balance, Junuary 1. 1994
Nei lows
Recamualuston sad usuance of
cormmon ok
Commean sock unusnce Cosls
Purchase of oeasury siock
Treasury siock retred
Change 1n uwealized gun on
marketable equuty scourilies.
net of income tases of 354345
Balance, December 31, 1994
et o
Change ia wrealized gun o
marketsble equity secuntics,
et of income taxes of 334,736
Balsnce, December 31, 15958
Net loa
Change in uerealized gun on
maskeuble equiry secwitics,
nel of income lases of 335560
Stock options exereised
Balance, December 31, 1996

See accompanying nofes.

The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianies

Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Class A Clasa B Additonal Retained Total
Common Stock Common Stock Common Slack Paid-is Unrvalized Earslagy Treasan  Sloechbolden”
Shares  Amoun!  Shares Amount  Shares Amount Capital Galas | Dbt ) Stock Equity
{Dodlars in Thousands |
1,000 $1 - o= - 5 - 5 - $401.521 5349 i- 16021
= e = - - - - = (9.438) = (9436)
(1.000) (1 938307 938 9383076 98 - - (18795 - -
- - - - - - {1018} - (1,018)
- - - - - - = - (5 %)
- - (114) - (e 1] - - = 3 3 .
= - - - - - = (115458} - = (119 498
- - 9382561 93 Pl5ES 731 - 81003 2165 - 0 Otk
- - - - - - - - (13.21)) - 13.213)
_ - - - - - - 64,547 - - 8,347
o 9382561 $33 9,351,945 9.8 - MeST0 8,951 = 157,98
5 o £, i - = - (17,194 - 117,194)
- - - - - - - (T4211) - - 420
= - & 14,915 1 12 = - - 14
= s - 9,381,961 $93 9,397,910 §040 512 $172359  § (B,244) $- $266,005




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash fMlows from operating activities
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
in operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Provision for losses on accounts receivable
Equity in loss of affiliates
Gain on sale of marketable equity securities
Minority interests
Provision for deferred income taxes
Other
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts reccivable
Notes receivable from related partes
Inventory held for resale
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued transaction expenses
Employee compensation
Accrued expenses
Deferred compensation
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash Mows from investing activities

Cash and cash equivalents from consolidation of
affiliate

Cash paid for acquisition

Purchases of property and equipment, net

Procecds from sale of marketable equity sccurnties

Repayments of notes receivable from related parties

Increase in notes receivable from related parties

Investments in wireless communications affiliates

Other investing activitics, net

Net cash used in investing activitics
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Year ended December 31

1996 1995 1994
{In Thousands)
$(17,196) $(13.213) S (9.416)
4,205 1,291 1,421
851 1 ]
1,278 114 40
2,119 2912 2.957
{3, 398) (7 (2,831
(7,893) (1 (13)
(8,743) (6,823) (2.813)
7i8 19K i)
(2,221) (54) Wit
(8,427) - -
{76) 224 171
571 HOR {40M)
189 3,776 I
- (5.433) 5,353
17174 (H29) 1.1
(174) 242 154
176 205 (211
(34,2301 (16,319) (3.706)
751
(2,639) - c
(4,435) (hd2) 230
414 15 24921
50 M 4,742
(2,740) (1.183) (7.185)
(5,533) (T84) (X, ROK)
(993) (489) (TRH)
(12,125) i1.052) 1Y, 34K)




Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in due to cellular equipment vendor
Repayment of long-term debt

Investment by minority interests

Other financing activities, net

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of noncash financing
activities

Contribution by minority interests of notes
receivable from related parties

Long-term debt assumed by cellular equipment
vendor, as guarantor

See accompanying noles.
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Year ended December 31

1996 1995 1994
{In Thousands)

44,056 18,470 15,000
455 - -
(2,082) - -
6,235 - DOy
14 - (1,023)
48,678 18,470 14,886
2,323 (1) 1.832
1,018 1,919 K7

3,341 5 101X $ LYY

7,162 $ - b -

2,845 s - $ -




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1996

1. Basis of Presentation

The Associated Group, Inc. (“AGI™) (formerly known as Associated Communications of
Delaware, Inc. (“ACDI™) was a wholly owned subsidiary of Associated Communications
Corporation (“Associated™) until December 15, 1994 (the “Distribution Datc’) when, in
accordance with the Agreement and Plan of Distribution dated as of December 14, 1994 (the
“Distribution Agreement”), among Associated, ACDI, and Associated Cellular Holdings, Inc.
(*ACH™, all of the outstanding common stock of AGI, after giving effect o a recapitalization of
AGl, was distributed pro rata to the stockholders of Associated (the “Distribution™) and
Associated, consisting of the parent company and its domestic cellular businesses and interests
(the “Associated Business to be Merged™), was merged (the “Merger”) with a subsidiary of
Southwestern Bell Corporation, currently known as SBC Communications Inc. ("SBC").
pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization dated as of February 23,
1994, by and among SBC, SBMS Acquisition Corp., and Associated.

Prior to the Distribution, Associated held all 1,000 outstanding shares of the then authonized
1,000 shares of $1.00 par value common stock of ACDI. In accordance with the Distribution
Agreement, prior to the Distribution, ACDI amended its Certificate of Incorporation (the
“Charter Amendment™) to, among other things, (i) change its name to AGI, (i) create two
classes of commen stock of AGI, Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock (the
“AGI Common Stock™), and increase the then currently authorized number of shares of common
stock of AGI 1o 100,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock and 50,000,000 shares of Class B
Common Stock (and Associated exchanged the 1,000 shares of ACDI common stock then
outstanding for 9,383,076 shares of Class A Common Stock and 9,383,076 shares of Class B
Commeon Stock), and (iii) to authorize 5,000,000 shares of AGI Preferred Stock. On December
15, 1994, pursuant to the Distribution, each holder of record of Associated Class A Commaon
Stock or Associated Class B Common Stock (“Associated Common Stock™) received one-
quarter of a share of AGI Class A Common Stock and one-quarter of a share of AGI Class B
Common Stock for each share of Associated Common Stock held.

The accompanying financial statements include, on a consolidated basis subsequent to the
Distribution Dat~ and on a combined basis prior to the Distribution Date, the accounts of AGI,
certain of its subsidiaries, and certain other assets and liabilities of Associated, all transferred to
AGI prior to the Distribution. Such entities and accounts are referred to as the "Company™ in
these financial statements. For the period January 1, 1994 to December 15, 1994, the financial
statements include all of the historical corporate expenses of Associated less an allowable
amount (under the Distribution Agreement) of $3,780,000 relating to expenses allocable to the
Associated Business to be Merged. Such allocation has been recorded as an offset to transaction
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Presentation (continued)

expenses for the year ended December 31, 1994, resultng in net transaction expenses of
$4,026,000. Management believes that the corporate expense allocation was made on a
reasonable and consistent basis.

Through December 31, 1995, the Company has recorded its investment in Grupo Portatel, 5.A.
de C.V. (“Grupo™) using the equity method. Effective January 1, 1996, the Company has
consolidated the financial statements of Grupo with the Company's financial statements (see
Note 3).

In the second quarter of 1996, the Company purchased the assets and was awarded an
assignment of the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC") license of radio broadcasting
station WCEZ-FM located in Delaware, Ohio, serving the Delaware/Columbus, Ohio market, for
consideration of approximately $3,250,000, including amounts for noncompete and consulting
agreements. The Company has consolidated the results of operations of WCEZ-FM since the
date of acquis.tion. The operations of WCEZ-FM are not material to the Company's revenues or
net loss.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The Company includes the accounts of AGI and its wholly owned and majonty owned
subsidiaries. Minority investments in affiliates where the Company exercises significant
influence over operating and financial affairs are recorded under the equity method. All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Revenue Recognition
Wireless communication services revenues are recognized when the service is provided. Radio
broadcasting revenues are recognized when the commercial matter is aired. Art gallery sales are

recorded at the time of shipment of art works.

F-10




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Inventory Held for Resale

Inventory held for resale, comprised of finished goods, includes art prints of $1,145,000 and
$1,311,000 at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, and cellular telephones and related
equipment of $477,000 and $0 at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, and is recorded at
the lower of cost or market value. Cost of art prints is determined under the first-in, first-out
method and cost of cellular telephones and related equipment is determined under the last-in,
first-out method. Inventory is reporied net of a market valuation reserve relating to art inventory
of $1.570,000 and $1,582,000 at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. Provision for the
difference between the cost and market value of art inventories is made based on management’s
periodic analysis of the composition of inventory and current ar market conditions. The
Company also sells art inventory held on consignment from others. The Company does not own
these art prints; therefore, their cost is not included in the Company’s balance sheets al
December 31, 1996 and 1995.

Marketable Equity Securities

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, “Accountng for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities™ (“FASB 115"), the Company’s marketable equity
securities. which are classified as available-for-sale, are reported at fair value, with unrealized
gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported as a separale component of stockholders'
equity until realized.

Foreign Currency Translation

The financial statements of Grupo are translated from Mexican new pesos to U.S. dollars in
accordance with Staternent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 52, “Foreign Currency
Translation” ("FASB 52"). Based upon the inflationary and politicz! :nvironment in Mexico,
along with the economic dependency Grupo has had on its shareholders (including the
Company) and the source of its cash outflows, the U.S. dollar has been utilized as the functional
currency. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities have been translated at historical exchange rates and
monetary assets and liabilities have been translated based on the current exchange rate. Revenues
and expenses have been translated at the weighted average exchange rate in effect during the
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign Currency Translation (continued)

period, except depreciation which has been translated at historical exchange rates. Foreign
currency translation gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

For the year ending December 31, 1996, the translation loss of Grupo consolidated in the
statemnent of operations was $178,000. For the years ending December 31, 1995 and 1994, the
equity in loss of affiliates includes the effects of foreign currency translation adjustments for
Grupo. On an equity basis, translation losses were $473,000 and $1,068,000 in 1995 and 1994,

respectively.
FProperty and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed on the
straight-line method.

Income Taxes

Income taxes have been recorded using the liability method in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, " Accounting for Income Taxes™” ("FASB 1097).

Stock-Based Compensation

In October 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“FASB 123").
This new standard establishes financial accounting and reporting standards for stock-based
compensation plans and to transactions in which an entity issues its equity instruments to acquire
goods and services from non-employees. The new accounting standards prescribed by FASB 123
are optional, and the Company has elected to account for its stock-based compensation plans
under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued 10
Employees,” consistent with prior years. Accordingly, as the Company grants stock options for a
fixed number of shares with an exercise price equal to the fair value of the shares at the date of
grant, the Company recognizes no compensation expense for the stock option grants.
Compensation expense is recorded for grants under . ariable award plans, based on the intrinsic
value of the grant,
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

Compensation expense recorded in 1996, 1995, and 1994 was not material to the Company's
financial statements, and had compensation cost for the Company's stock-based compensation
plans been determined based on the fair values at the grant dates for awards under those plans
consistent with FASB 123, the effect on the financial statements would not have been material.

Heclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 1995 and 1994 financial stalements to conform
to the 1996 presentation. These reclassifications have no effect on the Company's net losses.

3. Consolidation of Grupo Portatel, 5.A. de C.V.

At December 31, 1996, the Company, through a wholly owned subsidiary, Associated
Communications of Mexico, Inc. ("ACM™), has a 30.2% economic interest in Grupo, of which
Portatel del Sureste, 5.A. de C.V. (“Poratel™), a Mexican cellular telephone company, is a
wholly owned subsidiary. Portatel holds a cellular license for Region 8, one of nine regions in
Mexico, to provide cellular telephone service in the southeastern portion of Mexico

In 1994, the Company entered into an Association in Participation Agreement ("AP
Agreement™) and a related Joint Venture Agreement (together, the "Grupo Documents”) with
another United States shareholder of Grupo and one of the Mexican nationals to whom the
Company has loaned funds for the acquisition of Grupo stock. The United States shareholder
and the Mexican national have 18.8% and 1.7% direct equity interests in Grupo, respectively.
Through the AP Agreement, the Mexican national, acting as the Active Partner (as defined in the
AP Agreement), holds a 40.7% equity interest in Grupo as of December 31, 1996. The Company
is a Silent Partner (as defined in the AP Agreement) in the AP Agreement. The CGrupo
Documents provide for the allocation to the parties to the Grupo Documents, at a given ratio, of
proceeds received from distributions made by Grupo to its sharcholders or from the sale of
shares held pursuant to the AP Agreement, after adjustment to such proceeds for income tax
liabilities and payment of capital advanced by the Company and the other Silent Parniner and
related investment fees thereon (the “Distribution of Proceeds Provision™). In the event that the
Active Pariner, after consultation with the Silent Partners, votes in such a way that is against the
express will of the Silent Partners, then the Active Partner’s proceeds from the sale of Grupo
will be reduced by 50%, in accordance with the Distribution of Proceeds Provision.
Additionally, the Grupo Documents provide that in the event of a change in Mexican law which
would allow for the Silent Partners 10 hold direct ownership in Grupo without any percentage
limitation, then, at the option of the Silent Partners, the Silent Partners may cause the AP
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (cont inued)

3. Consolidation of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. (continued)

Agreement to be dissolved, and the Silent Partners' ownership increase in Grupo will be
determined based upon allocation methodology consistent with the Distribution of Proceeds
Provision. As a result of a change in Mexican law, the Silent Partners have the ability 10 Increase
their direct percentage ownesship in Grupo without any percentage limitation, subject 10 certain
Mexican regulatory approvals which are routine in nature, and thus, are entitied at their option to
cause the AP Agreement to be dissolved.

Effective January 1, 1996, the Company and the other United States shareholder of Grupo have
granted voting rights with respect to, and have agreed to contribute, their interests in Grupo,
including their rights under the Grupo Documents, to Grupo Holdings, L.L.C. ("Grupo
Holdings™), a new joint venture limited liability company, in which the Company has a 61.6%
controlling interest. Through December 31, 1995, the Company recorded its investment in
Grupo using the equity method. As a result of the formation of Grupo Holdings and the effects
of the AP Agreement, the Company has consolidated the financial statements of Grupo with the
Company's fisancial statements as of January 1, 1996.

At December 31, 1996, excluding the effects of the AP Agreement and any dilution that may
result from the debt to equity conversion discussed in Note 11, the Company has a 30.2%
economic interest and through Grupo Holdings controls a 49.0% voting intcrast in Grupo. Upon
closing of the agreement discussed in Note 11, excluding the effects of the AP Agreement, the
Company's economic interest in Grupo will be reduced 10 approximately 23.6%, and through
Grupo Holdings, will control a 18.4% voting interest in Grupo. Subsequent 10 this transaction,
through the AP Agreement and control of Grupo Holdings, the Company will continue 10 exerl
sufficient control over Grupo to warrant consolidation of Grupo's financial statements.

As a result of the consolidation of Grupo's financial statements and the formation of Grupo
Holdings, equity in loss of affiliates in the 1996 period no longer includes Grupo, and at
December 31, 1996, the Company's minority inierests include third-party ownership interests for
Grupo and Grupo Holdings. The consolidation of Grupo has no effect on the Company’s
consolidated net equity, consolidated net loss or per share data since its economic ownership
percentage is the same regardiess of consolidation of Grupo. The pro lorma consolidated
revenues of the Company for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 would have been
17,800,000 and $32,226,000, respectively, assuming consolidation of Grupo as of January 1.
1994,
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Consolidation of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. (continued)

Summary financial information, in thousands, of Grupo for the periods prior to consolidation of
Grupo is as follows:

Year ended
1995 1994
Current assets % 4,584 % 7.619
Noncurrent assets 28,240 32159
Current liabilities 20,517 15,0896
Noncurrent liabilities 10,408 15,335
Revenues 13,558 27.562
Expenses 20,708 13,425
Foreign currency translation loss (1.569) (3,541)
Net loss (8.719) (7,404)

The Company's share of the undistributed net deficit of Grupo is approximately 39,273,000 at
December 31, 1995. The Company has paid $9,690,000 for stock in Grupo as of December 31,
1995.

4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, in thousands, consists of the following:

Estimated
December 31 Useflul

1996 1995 Life-Years
Land $ 448 SR (L1
Buildings and leaschold improvements 5,209 1812 3-20
Operating equipment 39,349 6,094 4-10
Office furniture and equipment 6,196 2,787 3-10
Wireless communications systems in progress 1,163 -

52,465 10,793
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization {24,952) Li6TH)

$ 27,513 3 3117
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Marketable Equity Securities

The cost and market value of the Company’s marketable equity securities classified as available
for sale, at December 31, 1996, are as follows:

Cost ol Market Value

Name of Issuer and Numberof  Each Issuein  of Each lssue
Title of Each Issue Shares Thousands in Thousands
Tele-Communications, Inc.:
TCI Group Series A Common Stock 12,479,976 $3,505 $163,020
TCI Group Series B Common Stock 7.071,852 1,178 949,006
Liberty Media Group Series A Common
Stock 3,119,993 1,229 L E A
Liberty Media Group Series B Common
Stock 1,767,963 410 51,271
TCI Satellite Entertainment, Inc.:
Series A Common Stock 1,247,998 134 12,324
Series B Common Stock T07.185 il 7.072
(ithers VArnous 136 4 U087
6, NN2 £425 895

During the first quarter of 1996, the Company sold 41,598 shares of Tele-Communications. Inc.
(*TCI™) Class B 6% Cumulative Redeemable Exchangeable Junior Preferred Stock for pretax
proceeds of approximately $2.690,000, and has recognized a gain on the sale of approximately
$2,678,000. During the second quarter of 1996, the Company sold 90,000 shares of General
Communication, Inc. (“GCI™) Class A Common Stock for pretax proceeds of approximately
$722.000, and has recognized a gain on the sale of approximately $719.000. In 1994, the
Company realized a gain on the disposal of marketable equity securities of $2,831 (X0 pursuant
to the merger of Republic Pictures Corporation with Spelling Entertainment Group, Gains on
disposals realized in 1995 also resulted from mergers and acquisitions.
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5, Marketable Equity Securities (continued)

In August 1995, TCI divided its common stock into four series: TCl Group Series A Commaon
Stock (which replaced TCI Class A), TCI Group Series B Common Stock (which replaced TCI
Class B), Liberty Media Group Series A Common Stock (“Liberty Series A™), and Liberty
Media Group Series B Common Stock (“Liberty Series B"). The Company received a
distribution of one-quarter share of Liberty Serics A and one-quarter share of Liberty Series B
for each share of TCI Class A and TCI Class B owned, respectively.

In December 1996, TCI spun off its satellite business unit, TCl Satellite Entertainment. Inc.
(*TCI Satellite™) to holders of TCI Group Series A and TCI Group Series B Common Stock.
The Company received a distribution of one share of TCI Satellite Series A Common Stock and
one share of TCI Satellite Series B Common Stock for every ten shares of TCI Group Series A
Common Stock and TCI Group Series B Common Stock owned, respectively.

In January 1997, the board of directors of TCI declared a dividend to holders of record of
Liberty Series A and Liberty Series B as of December 27, 1996, In 1997, the Company received
one share of Liberty Series A for every two shares of Liberty Series A owned and one share ol
Liberty Series A for every two shares of Liberty Series B owned.

On February 28, 1997, the aggregate market value of marketable equity secunties held by the
Company was approximately $406,642,000.

6. Notes Receivable from Related Parties

Included in noncurrent notes receivable from related parties at December 31, 1996 and
December 31, 1995 are amounts and accrued interest due from certain Mexican stockholders of
Grupo of $21,080,000 and $11,240,000, respectively, used for their purchase of Grupo stock
which is secured by said stock. Of the increase between periods, $7,162,000 is the result of the
formation of and initial contributions of notes receivable to Grupo Holdings by the minority
member of Grupo Holdings as discussed in Note 3. Interest accrues on certain of these notes at
the prime rate plus 2%.




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Notes Receivable from Related Parties (continued)

Also included in noncurrent notes receivable from related parties at December 31, 1996 is a
$8,250,000 note and accrued interest of $177,000 due from the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer (the “Executive™) of Associated Communications, L.L.C. ("ACOM"), in which
Microwave Services, Inc. (“MSI™), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has a 55%
ownership interest, and Digital Services Corporation ("DSC”), a third-party, has the remaining
45% ownership interest. Under the terms of the Executive's employment agreement, one-fifth of
the principal and interest due under the note will be forgiven on each of the Executive's first two
employment anniversary dates if he is still employed by ACOM, and the remainder due will be
forgiven on the fifth anniversary of employment. In the event that the Executive terminates his
employment prior to the fifth anniversary date (other than by reason of his death or disability or
for good reason as defined in the employment agreement), any outstanding principal and accrued
interest on the note will become immediately due and payable. As a result, the Company is
expensing the accrued interest and principal over five years, the term of the employment
agreement, and as such, the balance at December 31, 1996 is $7,700,000.

7. Investments in Wireless Communications AlTiliates
Teletrac, Inc. (“Teletrac™)

As of December 31, 1996, Associated RT, Inc. ("ART™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of AGI,
held 50,000 shares, or 20%, of the outstanding Class A Common Stock and 5,772 shares, or 3%,
of the outstanding Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of Teletrac, Inc. ("Teletrac™), Teletrac is
in the business of providing location and, potentially, messaging services pnmarily for vehicle
and fleet management. ART paid a total of 56,000,000 as of December 31, 1996 for Teletrac
stock. Through November 1996, ART held 20% of the voting stock of Teletrac and accounted
for its investment in Teletrac under the equity method. As a result of Teletrac's issuance of the
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (“Teletrac Preferred”) in early December 1996, ART's
voting interest was reduced to 12.7% and, accordingly, ART began accounting for its investment
under the cost method. Shares of Teletrac Preferred entitle holders to receive cumulative,
compounding dividends at 15% per annum. Holders are entitled to voung rnights, preference on
liguidation, voluntary equal share conversion into Teletrac Class A Common Stock at a defined
conversion price, and automatic equal share conversion into Teletrac Class A Common Stock
after either a qualified public stock offering or a certain nonqualified public stock offering as
defined.

Specialized Mobile Radio (“SMR™)

The Company has an equity investment in a Mexican corporation, Corporacion Mobilcom, 5 A
de C.V. ("Mobilcom™), which operates SMR systems in Mexico. SMR, or "trunked mobile
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

7. Investments in Wireless Communications AfMiliates (continued)

Specialized Mobile Radio (*SMR") (continued)

radio.” is a wireless communications service which can transmit voice and data. Mobilcom holds
licenses or equity interests in corporations licensed to provide trunked mobile radio service in
the 800 MHz and 400 MHz frequency bands in major metropolitan areas in Mexico, including
Mexico City, Guadalajara, and Monterrey, as well as the connecting highways.

On March 3, 1995, Mobilcom and its shareholders completed a transaction with Nextel
Communications, Inc. (“Nextel”), pursuant to which Nextel made an investment in Mobilcom of
$57.5 million for an approximate 18% equity interest. Nextel also received options which would
allow Nextel to increase its ownership stake in Mobilcom to approximately 40% over the next
three years. On August 23, 1996, Mobilcom and its sharcholders completed a transaction with
Nextel pursuant to which Nextel acquired an additional approximate 19% equity interest in
Mobilcom. The Company's current effective ownership interest in Mobilcom, prior 1o exercise
of the remaining Nextel options, is approximately 14%, compared to 19% just prior to the 1995
Nextel transactions.

In addition, on August 23, 1996, the Company and certain other shareholders of Mobilcom
(collectively, the “Mobilcom Investors™), entered into a put-call agreement (the “Put-Call
Agreement’”) with Nextel, pursuant io which, unde: certain circumstances, the Mobilcom
Investors have the right to cause Nextel to purchase, and Nextel shall have the right to buy, the
entire equity interest of the Mobilcom Investors. The Put-Call Agreement became effective on
October 24, 1996 (the “Effective Date’™). After the first anniversary of the Effective Date, and
prior to the third anniversary of the Effective Date, the Mobilcom Investors collectively shall
have the right to put their shares to Nextel upon the taking of certain actions by Mobilcom, if the
Mobilcom Investors, or directors designated by them, have voled against such actions (a "Put
Event”). On the third anniversary of the Effective Date, a Put Event is deemed to have occurred
automatically, and if the Mobilcom Investors do not exercise their put rights, Nextel shall have
the right to call such shares. A Put Event shall also be deemed to have occurred on January 22,
1994 if the Mobilcom Investors have not had the opportunity to vote for or against certain
actions proposed by Mobilcom. The purchase price for the put-call shares is based upon a fair
market value of Mobilcom, which fair market value shall in no event be deemed to be less than
%150 million. In the event that the fair market value of Mobilcom -~ Zeeds 3250 million, for
purposes of the Put-Call Agreement, the fair market value shall be deemed 1o be %250 million
plus S0% of the amount by which such valuation exceeds $250 million
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7. Investments in Wireless Communications Affiliates (continued)
Personal Communications Services (“PCS")

The Company has a 75% interest in a general partnership (the “PCS Partnership™) which holds a
4.42% inlcrest in Omnipoint Communications, Inc. (“OCI”), a subsidiary of Omnipoint
Corporation (“Omnipoint Parent™). Omnipoint Parent. through OCI, was awarded one of three
pioneer's preference licenses by the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC™ to construct
and operate a broadband PCS system in the New York Major Trading Area, a region with a
population of approximately 27 million. In January 1996, Omnipoint Parent successfully
completed an initial public offering and is traded on the Nasdaq National Stock Market under the
symbol “"OMPT.”

8. Other Noncurrent Assels

At December 31, 1996, included in other noncurrent assels are amounts for preoperating
expenses of Grupo of $1,188,000, net of accumulated amortization of $1,782,000, and amounts
for the cost of concession rights granted to Poratel from the Mexican Ministry of
Communications and Transportation (“SCT™) 1o operate cellular telephone services in the
southeast region of Mexico of $2,452,000, net of accumulated amortization of 1,073,060, The
preoperating expenses are being amortized over a len-year peniod and the cost of concession
rights is being amortized over twenty years, the life of the concession.

At December 31, 1996, also included in other noncurrent assets are amounts for @nodwill and
noncompete agreements related to the second quarter 1996 purchase of the assets of WCEZ-FM
(see Note 1) of $2,330,000, net of accumulated amortization of $204.000. The goodwill is being
amortized over a fifteen-year period and the noncompete agreements are being amortized over
three years, the term of the agreements.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

9. Short-Term Obligations

The Company's short-term borrowings as of December 31 were as follows (in thousands):

1996 1995

General Credit Facilities:
$100 million demand discretionary bank line of credit $19,000 $16,500
Two brokerage margin loan facilities 56,526 16,970
75,526 13.470

ACOM Credit Facility;

$50 million secured bank revolving credit facility 2,000 -
: $77.526 $13,470
Weighted average interest rate 63% 6h.6%

G | Credit Fagiliti

Borrowings under the $100,000,000 line of credit are limited to 65% of the market value of the
shares of TCI Group Series A Common Stock pledged as security under the agreement, and bear
interest at rates as offered by the bank at the ume of borrowing. The line cxpires on
November 30, 1997 and the Company presently antucipates renewal of such facility.

Borrowings under one of the brokerage margin loan facilities are limited to 65% of the market
value of the pledged TCl Group Series A Common Stock, with an additional 15% collateral
requirement if borrowings exceed $100,000,000, up to a maximum of $200,000,000.
Borrowings under the other brokerage margin loan facilities are limited to 50% of the market
value of the pledged stock. Borrowings under these facilities bear interest at variable rates based
upon the broker call rate or the Fed Funds rate plus an applicable margin, as offered by the
brokerage firm at the time of borrowing.

As of December 31, 1996, 9,799,980 shares of TCl Group Series A Common Stock were
pledged as security under the line of credit and brokerage margin loan facilities. Subsequent to
December 31, 1996 and through February 28, 1997, an additional 700,000 shares of TCI Group
Series A Common Stock were pledged as security under the margin loan facilities.

b, ACOM Credit Facility

The ACOM $50,000,000 secured bank revolving credit facility is available to meet the cash flow
needs of ACOM only., Borrowings under this credit facility bear interest at variable rates based
upon the LIBOR rate, prime rate, or the Fed Funds rate plus an applicable margin, as offered by
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9. Short-Term Obligations (continued)

b, ACOM Credit Facility (continued)

the bank. A facility fee of 1/2% of the total credit available and a commitment fee of 1/2% of the
unused portion of the facility are payable quarterly. The ACOM credit facility is secured by a
pledge of the Company's stock in MSI, a pledge of the stock of DSC. and all of the assets of
ACOM, and matures on December 19, 1997.

10, Deferred Compensation

Two executive officers of the Company serve under employment agreements that provide for the
annual payment for ten years to the officers’ beneficiary of one-half of the officers’ base salary
upon termination due to disability or death. The Company accrues the present value of the
estimated payments due over the expected service period of the employees, which is based on

their life expectancy.

The Executive of ACOM serves under an employment agreement that provides for, among other
things, a payment of $5,000,000 on the fifth anniversary of the Executive’s employment, of
carlier in certain circumstances. In the event of termination of employment prior to his fifth
anniversary, the Executive will receive either $5,000,000, or a pro rata portion thereof,
depending on the circumstances of his termination. The Company accrues the present value of
the payment due over the expected service peniod of five years.

I1. Long-Term Debt and Amounts Due to Cellular Equipment Vendor

Portatel has long-term debt obligations under various credit facilities with a LS. bank and
various related parties (the “Portatel Credit Agreements™). Such long-term obligations are
denominated in U.S. dollars and were incurred for working capital, including the purchase and
construction of cellular telephone infrastructure cquipment. The outstanding debt under the
Portatel Credit Agreements is guaranteed by a cellular equipment vendor of Portatel (the
“Guarantor”), During 1995 and January 1996, Portatel failed to meet a portion of its debt
obligations under such credit facilities. Accordingly, payments were made by the Guarantor to
Portatel’s lenders on Portatel's behalf. Such amounts are included in current liabilities at
December 31, 1996, As a result of Portatel’s failure to make such payments, the Guarantor had
the right o require Grupo 1o tansfer to the Guarantor 40% of the stock af Portatel held in trust
as collateral for such guarantee, but did not exercise its right to acquire such shares. Grupo,
Portatel and certain sharcholders of Grupo (including ACM) entered into a Contribution
Agreement with the Guarantor, effective January 31, 1996, 1o convert the payments made by the
Guarantor in 1995 and January 1996 on behalf of Portatel into capital stock of Grupo. Closing
under the Contribution Agreement was contingent upon certain Mexican regulatory consents and
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11. Long-Term Debt and Amounts Due to Cellular Equipment Vendor (continued)

approvals, the last of which was obtained in the first quarter of 1997. Upon closing, excluding
the effects of the AP Agreement, the conversion provided for in the Contribution Agreement
will result in a reduction of ACM's economic interest in Grupo to approximately 23.6% and a
reclassification of $15,069,000 between due to cellular equipment vendor and minority interests
on the Company's consolidated balance sheet The Guarantor will continue to guarantee the
remaining debt of Portatel secured by an approximate 30.7% equity interest in Portatel. Portatel
has complied with its debt covenants or has obtained waivers as of December 31, 1996.

The remaining debt of Portatel is subdivided into various pieces, referred to as Tranches. The
loans under Tranche | bear interest at the LIBOR rate plus 2.5%. Interest and principal are
payable in semiannual installments through November 15, 2001. The loans under Tranche Il
bear interest at the LIBOR rate plus 6%. Interest and principal are payable in semiannual
installments through September 25, 2001. The amounts outstanding under the Portatel Credit
Agreements at December 31, 1996 are as follows (in thousands):

Tranche 1 Tranche 11 Total
Current 51,742 $ 340 $ 2,082
Long-Term 6,964 1,362 ¥.326

L H.706 1,702 S 10,408
Weighted average interest rate at year-end 8.39% 12.12%

Maturities of long-term debt for the next five years are as follows (in thousands):

1997 % 2.082
1998 2,082
1999 2,082
2000 2081
2001 2,081
Total 10,4048
Less current portion (2,082)
Total long-term debt K,326

Cash paid for interest on both short-term and long-term debt cuugations amounted o
approximately $2.211,000, $1.116,000, and $349,000 for the years ended December 31, 1996,

1995, and 1994, respectively.
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12. Leases

The Company and its subsidiaries lease sales, studio, administrative, and certain corporate
offices, as well as ransmitter and antenna sites, under operating lease agreements. Total rent
expense was approximately $2,424,000, $1,390,000, and $1,551.000 for the years ended
December 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994, respectively.

Approximate future minimum lease payments, in thousands, by year and in the aggregate, are as
follows at December 31, 1996:

1997 $1.461
1998 1,169
1999 1.012
2000 644
2001 and thereafter 1,424

6,114

13, Income Taxes

Prior to the Distribution Date, the Company filed income tax returns as a consolidated group
with Associated and its other subsidiaries. Income taxes for 1994 presented in these financial
statements represent the portion of income taxes that were attributable to the taxable income and
book and tax bases differences of the companies included in these finarw.al staterments. Such
amounts do not represent the taxes which would have been recorded if the Company had filed
INCOMeE tax returns as an independent entity in that year. Had the wax provision been calculated as
though separate income tax returns were filed, the pro forma income tax benefit and the pro
forma net loss for the year ended December 31, 1994 would have been $2,113,000 and
$10,136,000, respectively.

The Company has no current Lax liability for any periods prior to the Distribution Date under the
provisions of a Tax Disaffiliation Agreement entered into by the Company, Associated, and
ACH in connection with the Distribution.

Mexican tax law does not permit the use of net operating losses of one Mexican subsidiary to
offset the taxable income of other Mexican subsidiaries. Current Mexican income taxes are
computed taking into consideration the taxable and deductible effects of inflation, such as
depreciation calculated on restated asset values and we deduction of purchases in place of cost of
sales, which permit the deduction of current cost, and taxable income is increased or reduced by
the effects of inflation on certain monetary assets and liabilities through the inflationary
component.
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13 Income Taxes (continued)

Mexican tax law provides for an alternative minimum tax (“assets tax"). The assels tax is
compulted at an annual rate of 1.8% of the average of the majority or restated assets less certain
liabilities, and the tax is paid only to the extent that it exceeds regular income tax of the period.
Any required payment of assets tax is refundable against the excess of income taxes over asset
taxes for the following ten years. Cash paid for Mexican income taxes for the year ended
December 31, 1996 was approximately $553,000.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to the net deferred tax liability are as
follows (in thousands):

December 11
1996 1995
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss and assets tax credit carryforwards:
United States $ 13,741 $ .M
Mexican 6,215 -
Equity in loss of affiliates 4,462 1083
Inventory reserves and capitalized costs R 9us
Other 2,662 657
Total deferred tax assets 24,134 12,1007
Valuation allowance {6,512) -
Net deferred Lax assets 21,622 12.107
Deferred tax liabilities:

Unrealized gain on marketable equity securities (146,654) (186,614)
Other (143) -
Total deferred tax liabilities (146,797) (1%6.614)
Net deferred tax liability $(125,175) £(174,507)

The changes in the valuation allowance recorded by Grupo were as follows (in thousands):

Beginning balance, January 1, 1996 $6,417
Provision IN7
Foreign currency translation gain (112)
Ending balance, December 31, 1996 $6.512
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13. Income Taxes (continued)

The increase in the 1996 valuation allowance relates to 1996 net operating losses and assets tax
credit carryforwards, along with the allowance for doubtful accounts. In assessing the
realizability of deferred tax assets, Grupo's management considered whether it is more likely
than not that some portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization
of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the
periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Based upon the level and trend
of historical taxable income of Grupo measured by individual subsidiary of Grupo, Grupo's
management believes that it is more likely than not Grupo will realize the benefit of these

deductible differences, net of the existing valuation allowances at December 31, 1996

The income tax benefit for the three years ended December 31, 1996 consists of the following

{in thousands):
1996 1995 19494
Current:
Mexican $ 407 5 %
Deferred:
United Siates {8,967) (hXA23) (2,813
Mexican 244 -
Total deferred (8,741) (. K23 (2,K13)
S8 1) $i(6H,821) $(2.813)
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13. Income Taxes (continued)

Al December 31, 1996, the Company's federal net operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards and
Mexican NOL and assets tax credit carryforwards of Grupo were as follows (in thousands):

Federal Mexican Mexican Assels
NOL NOL Tax Credil
Expiration date:

2001 $ - 5 27 $
2002 - 75
2003 - (21} 153
2004 - 5,160 141
2005 - 5,001 194
2006 - 2,167 W
2008 1,244 - -
2009 9RO -
2010 18 470 -
2011 19,437 -

$40,531 £13.971 IRLE

Portatel del Sureste, 5.A. de C.V., a subsidiary of Grupo, realized taxable income for the year
ended December 31, 1996. Net operating losses of $1.925,000 were utilized in 1996 1o offset the
liability for current Mexican tax expense.

A reconciliation between income taxes computed using the statutory federal income tax rate
{34%) and the effective rate, in thousands, is as follows:

1996 _ 1795 199

Federal i.wcome tax (credit) at statutory rate $I8,681) S(h.K12) S04, 105)
Tax effects attributable to Mexican

operations 1,145
Effect of income tax allocation between the

Company and Associated - . 1,244
Other (800) (1) 10

$(8.336) $(H,K23) L2 H13)
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14. Common Stock

In connection with the Distribution, the Company approved and adopted a Stockholder Righis
Plan. On December 14, 1994, the Board of Directors of the Company declared a Rights dividend
payable for each outstanding share of AG| Common Stock distributed to Associated
stockholders pursuant to the Distribution on December 15, 1994, Each Right entitles the
registered holder to purchase from the Company a unit consisting of one one-hundredth of a
share (a “Unit’™) of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, par value $.01 per share, at a
purchase price of $100 per Unit, subject to adjustment (the ""Purchase Price™).

Upon occurrence of certain events as set forth in the Stockholder Rights Plan, each holder of a
Right will thereafter have the right to receive, upon exercise, Class B Common Stock (or, in
certain circumstances, cash, property, or other securities of the Company) having a value equal
to two times the Purchase Price.

Each share of the Class A Common Stock entitles the holder to one vote and each share of the
Class B Common Stock entitles the holder to one twenty-fifth (1/25) of a vote. There is no

cumulative voting.

Class B Common Stock is mandatorily convertible at the election of the Company and without
stockholder action, into one share of Class A Common Stock, upon the determination of the
Company's Board of Directors that such a conversion is necessary or appropriate in connection
with an election by the Company to become a business development company under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (1940 AcCt”), or to register as an investment
company under the 1940 Act. A total of 10,823,668 shares of Class A Common Stock are
reserved for issuance in the event of such a conversion.

1996 and 1995 per common share data is calculated using 18,774,261 and 18,765,947 weighted
average common shares outstanding during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995,
respectively, and does not include common stock equivalents since their effect on the net loss
per share would be antidilutive. 1994 pro forma per common share data is calculated using
18,766,031 weighted average common shares outstanding from December 15 to December 31,
1994, as if such shares were outstanding throughout the entire year, and does not include
common stock equivalents since their effect on the pro forma net loss per share would be
antidilutive.
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15. Stock Options
1989 Stock Option Plan of Associated Communications Resources, Inc. (“ACORN Plan")

The ACORN Plan was sponsored by a wholly owned subsidiary of Associated which was
merged with the Company in connection with the Distribution and the Merger. In accordance
with the provisions of the ACORN Plan and as a result of the Merger, all outstanding ACORN
Plan options became fully vested and, as of the effective time of the Merger, were rolled over
into and became options for Class B Common Stock of the Company. Such “rollover” options
are governed by the provisions of the Company's 1994 Stock Option and Incentive Award Plan
described below, with an option period of ten years from the date of original grant of the
ACORN Options.

ACORN Options held by persons who were not employees of Associaled or the Company at the
Distribution Date were cashed out resulting in compensation expense of $544,500 in 1994

1994 Stock Gption and Incentive Award Plan (1994 Plan™)

The 1994 Plan authorizes, among other award programs, the granting of options to purchase up
to 950,000 shares of Class B Common Stock, and an additional 490,683 shares of Class B
Common Stock for the rollover options as described above. Under the 1994 Plan, in general,
options may be granted at an option price no less than the fair market value of the stock covered
by the option on the grant date, for an option period of ten years, Options become exercisable
over a period determined by the committee of nonemployee directors which admnisters the
1994 Plan. As of December 31, 1996, options for %03,458 shares were exercisable under the
1994 Plan.

Activity of the 1994 Plan is summarized below:

Option
Number of (¥plions Price Per

1996 1995 1994 Share
Options outstanding, beginning of year 1,151,683 495 AR .
Rulled over from ACORN Plan - - ANIARY LSV
Cranuwed 15,000 656,000 5000 $16.50-522.625
Exercised (14,915) - - ) 90)
Canceled and retumed to plan 10,000 - - 16 80
Options outstanding, end of year I, 161,758 1,151 683 495 64
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15. Stock Options (continued)
Associated RT, Inc. 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (“ART Plan")

The ART Plan, adopted in October 1995, authorizes the granting of options to purchase up to
200,000 shares of common stock of Associated RT, Inc. Under the ART Plan, in general,
options may be granted at an option price no less than the fair value of the stock covered by the
option on the grant date, for an option period of ten years. Options become exercisable over a
period determined by the committee of nonemployee directors which admunisters the ART Flan
Options granted in 1996 and 1995 are exercisable over either a one- or four-year period. As of
December 31, 1996, options for 49,500 shares were exercisable under the ART Plan.

Activity of the ART Plan is summarized below:

Option
Number of Options Price Per
1996 1995 Share
Options outstanding, beginning of year 97,500 -
Granted 41,050 97,504 $2LAK-542.04)
Canceled and returned to plan __110,000) - $21.00
Options outstanding, end of year 128,550 97.500

Microwave Services, Inc. 1996 Stock Incentive Plan (“MSI Plan"')

The MSI Plan, adopted in April 1996, authorizes the granting of options 10 purchase up to
200,000 shares of common stock of MSI. Under the MS1 Plan, in general, options may be
granted at an option price no less than the fair value of the stock covered by the option on the
grant date, for an option period of ten years. Options become ciercisable over a period
determined by the commitiee of nonemployee directors which admin..ters the MSI Plan, In
1996, options for 194,250 shares were granted under the MSI Plan at exercise prices from
$25.00 1o $30.00 per share. Such options are exercisable over either a one- or four-year period,
and none were exerciseable as of December 31, 1996,
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15. Stock Options (continued)
ACOM Company Appreciation Rights (“CARs")

On September 1, 1996, six separate CARs were granted to the Executive of ACOM under the
terms of his employment agreement. For cach CAR, the Executive is entitled to receive, as soon
as practicable after the “settlement date™ as defined in the employment agreement, an amount
equal to a percentage (initially 3%) of the excess of ACOM's fair market value over the target
value for that CAR. ACOM's Board of Directors, in ils sole discretion, shall determine if the
CAR amount is settled with cash, equity securities of ACOM, a combination thereof, or any
other form of consideration as the Board may determine. The CAR percentage and target values
are subject to adjustment for certain equity and other transactions of ACOM, as defined in the
agreement, and expire ten years after the grant date. The vesting date and unadjusted target value
for each CAR granted is as follows:

Unadjusted

CAR Vesting Date Target YValue
1 September 1, 1997 S 200,000,000

2 September 1, 1998 250,000,000
3 September 1, 1999 325,000,000
4 September 1, 2000 425, 000000}
5 September 1, 2001 L IRETTREEN]
L September 1, 2002 2,750,000, (KN

16. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating its fair value
disclosures for financial instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents approximates
its fair value.

Marketable Equity Securities

The fair values of marketable equity securities are based on quoted market prices
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16. Fair Yalues of Financial Instruments (continued)
Notes Receivable from Related Parties

The fair value of the notes receivable from related parties is estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses.

Due to Cellular Equipment Vendor

The carrying amount of the amount due (o cellular equipment vendor approximates its fair value
Short-Term Obligations

The carrying amount of the Company's short-term borrowings approximates fair value,
Long-Term Debt

The carrying amount of the long-term debt, including the current portion, approxumates fair
value based on quoted market prices for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Considerable judgment enters into estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented
may not be indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize in a current markel
exchange. The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments, in

thousands, were as follows:

December 31, 1996 December 3, 1995
Carrying  Estimated  Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 31 $ 33 $ LDIR $ LOIX
Marketable equity securities 425,895 415895 540,082 540,082
Notes receivable from related

parties 28,983 28,983 11,431 11,431
Due to cellular equipment vendor 15,069 15,069 -
Short-term obligations 77,526 77,526 33,470 33470
Long-term debt, including current

portion 10,408 10,408 -
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16. Fair Yalues of Financial Instruments (continued)

Based upon the information reasonably available to it, including the information set forth in
Note 7, the Company believes that the fair market value of its investments in Teletrac, SMR. and
PCS are in excess of carrying value.

17. Segment Information

The Company operates principally in three industry segments: wireless communication services
in major cities across the United States and Southeastern Mexico, radio broadcasting in Ohio,

and retail art in New York, New York. Financial information by industry segment, in thousands.

is as follows:
Year ended December 31

1996 1995 1994

Revenues:

Wireless communication services $ 16,606 $ 1,884 $ 2.4

Radio brordcasting 2,688 |.H54 1,897

Art gallery sales 741 534 523
Total revenuecs $ 20,015 $ 4272 S 4664
Operating loss:

Wireless communication services $(25,601) $ (7.462) $ (1.680)

Radio broadcasting (645) (293) (53)

Art gallery (731} (742) (HS)

Corporate (5,809) i8.169) ( 10,494)
Operating loss (32,786) (16.666) (12.891)
Equity in loss of affiliates (2,119) {2.912) (2,957)
Other income (expense) 9,173 (458) 3,509
Loss before income taxes $(25,532) % (20,036) $(12,249)
ldentifiable assets:

Wireless communication services $ B1,209 $ 26,489 $ 28,358

Radio broadcasting 3,740 947 Y76

Art gallery 1,290 1,421 1.654

Corporate 431,695 545,614 447,567

35189 $574.471 $47H.555
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17. Segment Information (continued)
Year ended December 31
1996 1995 1994
Depreciation and amortization:
Wireless communication services $ 4426 $ 906 $ 105K
Radio broadcasting 330 112 110
Art gallery 13 10 11
Corporate 287 274 252
$ 5,056 $ L2 $ 1411
Capitl expenditures:
Wireless communication services £ 4,087 5 264 3 45
Radio broadcasting 179 s 41
Art gallery 1) 12 2
Corporate 163 251 201
$ 4,452 $ 647 $ 289
Segment information by geographic area, in thousands, is as follows:
Year ended December 31
1996 1995 1994
Revenues:
United States $ 4860 $ 4.Mm § 4064
Mexico 15,175 -
$ 20,035 $ 4272 $  4.664
Operating loss:
United States % (30,457) $ (16.666) (12,891
Mexico (2,329) :

$(32,786) § (16,666) 3 (12.891)

Identifiable assets:

United States $4HH .90 574,471 $47K.555
Mexico 30,000 - N
$518,9M4 $574.471 $47H.555
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17. Segment Information (continued)

Revenues from wireless communication services included sales to one customer representing
approximately 19% and 24% of total revenues in 1995 and 1994, respectively. No single
customer accounted for more than 10% of the Company's total revenues in 1996,

Approximately 50% of the Company's accounts receivables at December 31, 1996, relate to
Grupo. As part of its business of rendering cellular telephone services in the southeast region of
Mexico, Grupo grants unsecured credit to customers, the majority of which are residents of that
area. Grupo estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the creditworthiness of its
customers as well as general economic conditions. Consequently, an adverse change in those
factors could affect the Company's estimates for bad debts.

Corporate assets consist principally of cash and cash equivalents, marketable equity securities,
and prepaid expenses and other assets. Assets of the wireless communications segment include
Mexican cellular telephone services (consolidated in 1996), microwave communications
services, the investments in Grupo (equity method in 1994 and 1995), Mobilcom, Omnipoint,
and Teletrac, in addition to assets related to ACOM and ART.

18. Related Party Transactions

The Company provided technical, administrative, and management services o the 45% nunority
member of ACOM, Grupo, and to other related organizations. The Company was reimbursed for
these services al rates which approximate cost. The reimbursement of these costs is used to offsel
operating and sales, general and administrative expenses. The total reimbursement for these
services on a net equity basis was approximately $456,000, $9,000, and $19.000 in 1996, 19495,
and 1994, respectively. In 1996, related parties provided technical, administrative and
management services to ACOM at rates which approximate cost. The total charge for these
services is included in operating and sales, general and administrative expenses and was
approximately $378,000 on a net equity basis in 1996.

Accounts receivable at December 31, 1996 and 1995 includes approximately $517,(0(8) and
$£252,000), respectively, for balances due from related parties for technical, administrative, and
management services and other expenses. Accounts payable at December 31, 1996 includes
approximately $576,000 for balances due to related parties for technica, administrative, and
management services and other expenses.
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

19. Quarteriy Data (Unaudited)
Quarter
First Second Third Fourth
{In Thowsands, Except Per Share Duata)

1996

Revenues $4,436 $ 5,089 $5122 $ 5388
Operating loss (5,107) (5,097) (8,927) (13,655)
Net loss (1,589) (3,213) (4,966) (T,428)
Net loss per common share $ (.08) $ LI7) $ (.26) $ (4N
1995

Revenues $ 1,201 $ 1,083 S 999 S UMY
Operating loss (3,321) (3.36Y) (4,174) (5.802)
Net loss (2,507) (2,654) (3,339 (4.713)
Net loss per common share $ (13 $ L4 $ CI¥) $ (25
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianies

Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Column A Column B Colums C Column D Columns E
Additions
Balanceat Chargedio Charged to Balance at
Beginning Costs and Other End of
Description of Period Expenses Accounls Deductions Period
{fn Thousands)
Y ear ended December 31, 1996:
Deducted from assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts
{deducted from accounts
receivable) $ 183 $1.275 $2,7M(A)  SLEMV (B $21,155
Inventory market valuation reserve
{deducted from inventory) §1.,582 L 5 = $ 12(C) $1,570
Deforred tax asset valuation
allowance (deducied from
delemed inxes) $ - $ 1K7 £6,325 (A) § - 6,512
Year ended December 31, 1995
Deducted from assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts
{deducted from accounts
receivable) s N 5 114 b - £ MiH) % 1M
Inventory market valuation
reserve (deducted from
inventory) $1.573 S 60 S § S1L(C)  S15K2
Year ended December 31, 1994
Deducted lroum assets:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts (deducted from
accounts receivable ) $ 263 5 40 b1 - £ 211 (B £ 92
Inventory market valuation
rescrve (deducied from
inventony) 1,573 T - £ - T $1.571
Investment valuation reserve $ 46l 3 - 5 = $ 461 (D) 3

i Al—Consolidation of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V.

(B p—Accounts writien ofl, net of recoverics.

{Cr—Inventory written ofl or sold below cost.

{D}—Translermed 1o net unrealized gain on marketable equily securities,
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

licm L. Eisancial Statcmenis

THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)

June M), December 11,
1957 K]

{amosanits i Uwoinands )

ASSETS

Current asscts:
(Cash and cash equivalents (approximates faw valuc) 5 40w 5 1Ll
Accounts receivable, less allowance for

doubtful accounts (June 30, 1997--52.515,000;

December 11, 1996--52 155 000) 1,760 40151
Receivable from related partics K71 I
Inveniory held for resale 1581 |22
Prepasd expenses and other assets 1024 %l
Deferred mcome Lares 4,247 2NN

Total curmenl assets 15,572 VLK

Property and equipment, et of accumulated
depreciation and amonieation (June 30, 1997
£27.153,000; December 31, 1996--524. 952,00 o AL A

Marketable equily secunties, ut far value
{cost June M), 199757 622,000,

December 11 1996--$6,HK2,000) 405, 1K1 475 K95
Notes receivable from related partics W), 790 IH.THD
Investments in wirchess communicalions al [iliates Ih. S By, 10K
Diher noncumenl assels 14, 164 M, 702
Tistal asscis % w7 % SIH M

See motes o concolidated financial statements




THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED) - Continueal

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Cusvent liabilitics:

Accounts payable

Employee compensation

Due 1o cellular equipment vendor

Shori-lerm obligations

Current portion of long-term debt

Subsidiary appreciation rights liability - curment (Note §)

Total current liabilities

Defermed compensation

Subsidiary appreciation rights liability - loag-term (Note $)
Lamg -term debt. excluding currenl portion

Deferred income taxes

Minority interests (Note 6)

Commitments and contingencies

Swck holders” equity:

Prelerred stock, par value $.01 per share;
authonzed 5000000 shares; none issucd

Class A Common Stwock, par value 5.10 per shase,
authorized 100,000,000 shares; 9382962 issued
and outstanding in 1997 and 1996

Class B Common Stock, par value $. 10 per share;
authorzed %0,000,000 shares; 9,398 410 and
9197 910 issued and outstanding in 1997 and 1996

Additional paid-in capial

Unrealized gain on marketable equity securniies,
net of defurred taxes (June 30, 1997--$ 170,645,000
December 11, 1996--5146,654 .000)

Retained camings (deficit)

Total stockholdens” equity

Total babilinies and stockholders” equity

See notes (o consolidated financial statements

June MUJ,
19497

December 1,

i)

{ormmands i (s aneds )

5 69 3 1.716
2,154 | B
15 06 15,00
1EE2 T1.520
2042 2AmM2
|4 84K | X7
2,167 L
[ 54,55 17, 251
1914 1 440
28 M KW
1,280 LR
L 400 K4i) 127184
1K TR
LT W
il il
0 1
A LE maw
{56, Wk ) (K, 244)
262 444 266 014
b it} 971 5 Sl




THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNATIDITED)

Theee Months Ended June W, Sin Months Ended June 10
197 ] 17 1'H M,
{amounis 1 thousands, except share and per share amounts)
Revenucs:
Wireless communication scrvices 5 508§ 4.1 5 w8 KNS
Hadio broadcasting K] SHA 1 45K G
An gallery sales 118 178 W n
259 5009 11501 9525
Costs and cxpenscs:
Cost of sales:
Wireless communication services 1658 2.4 hA 44
Radio broadcasting 219 1 408 i
An gallery sales Mi EL 21 o
[hrect research and development expenses 1,727 1955 (RS ey
Sales, general and administrative expenscs 1IK74 4,08 2,76 LY
Non-cash subsidiary appreciation nights {Note ) 18,790 : \TATY
Depreciation and amortization cpense 1.1 1,245 2ind 2]
54 604 10,232 71,895 TEICE
Operating loss (4R.A425) 15,14 [RUNTIEY [N LERIRTIY
Equity in Joss of affiliate - 1467) 1793
Cther ncome (expense);
Ciun on sale of marketable equily secuntics 26} 714 2 ARS L7
Interest and dividend income LT 412 (B F LLIZK
Interest expense (1,5940) LIRT] (LS (2T
Other ™ 4y 1 (154
Minonty interests (Mote 6) 40 4l i1, VS 1.18)
(754) HHS {44 LR
Lawss before income taxes (49,17 14,725%) (£l M) (7129
Income tax benelit 1161 1,512 12,504 2AN
Met boss 5 (WolK) % {3.21%) 3 (44,124) 3 (4 WY
Met loss per common share 5 (208 3 17 3 (2.%) % i 2
Weighted average common shares outstanding I8, TR T2 1M T 428 IR TR 18, 76T 5

See mofes 1o consolidated financial statements
[ [1.15

The net losses foe the three and six months ended June 3. 1997 include non <ash subsibiary nights expense ol Teligent
L.L.C.. and does not reflect a minority interest in Teligent's kos+=s for the periods of $19.400 and $20,718 Qo ellectsd
for the three and six months ended June 30, 1997, respectively, Such minoniy interest income 15 not revognirable under
Crenerally Accepted Accounting Principles due 10 the negalive equily position of Teligent and the limited Liabality of the
members of Teligent. I ssch minority interests were recognized, the losses winahd haive heen SOV GIRD, o SULIMD pet
share. and (24 AD9), or ${1. M) per share, fof the respecuve three and six months cnded Junc U1 1997




THE ASSOCIATED GROUP. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

Cash Flows From Operating Activitics
Net loss
Adjustments (o reconcile net loss o net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for losses on accounts receivable
Equity in loss of affiliase
Gain on sales of marketable equily secunities
Minority interests (Note 6)
Provision for deferred income taxes
Subsidiary appreciation rights (Note 5)
Other
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory held for resale
Prepaid expenses and other asscts
Accounts payable
Employee compensation
Other curreni liabilities
Deferred compensation
Net Cash Used In Operating Activitics

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Cash and cash equivalents from consolidation of affiliate

Cash paid for acquisil..n

Purchases of property and equipment, nel
Proceeds from sale of marketable equity secuniics
Purchase of markeiable equity securities

Increase in receivable from related panics
Investmenits in wireless communications al liliates

Payment relating 10 acquisition of wircless communications

business (Note 2)
Other nvesting activitics, net
MNet Cash Used In Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Procecds from short-term obligations, net
Increase in due 1o cellular equipment vendor
Repayment of long-term debi
Investment by minonty inlercsis
(hher financing activilics, not
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activitics
Met Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash And Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Period
Cash And Cash Equivalents Al End Of Period

See nees to gonsolidaled Minancial stailements

Six Montha Ended June W),

1997 | 5P M
{ammvonnts in Chaassundi b
i (48,124) 5 e A
2668 2511%
554 ({348
- T4
(2AR5) (3.%7)
1.3%0 (1,351}
(12,75) (2.541)
17871 F
1.521
(2o (221%
41 1v7
(AT 411
{TRi1) (RIM)
181 i V2ihy
1LI6Y i)
a4 i
{IR951) (L1172
751
. (2.6
4474 (1,70}
2512 1412
(T67)
i4.1x61) i1.674)
(37 12.672)
(5,770 .
! @
(13,029) (5089
11,712 14,70
i s
{1,003 NN
FK
M I
12 680 16,151
[ L] (BN
1,41 (R
5 4 0 % I 15M




THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

I. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial stements of The Associaied Ciroup, Inc. and Subsidianies
(the “Company,” as used herein, includes all consolidated submidianies, unleis the contest otherwise ndicates)
have been prepared in accordance with generally accopicd accounting principles for intenm financial informaimn
and with the instructions 10 Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation 5-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of
the information and footnotes required by generally accepied accounting principles for complete financial
stalements. hhqﬁnﬂm.ﬂﬁmimmﬂmmmgu:mm:mﬂmd
necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for the six months ended Junc 0, 1997.
are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ended December ML 17, For
further information, refer 10 the financial statements and footnotes therei included in the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 11, 1996

Certain amounts in the financial statements for the 1996 penods have been rectassificd 1o contorm o the Binancil
statement presentation for the current penod. These reclassifications have no elfect on the net koss

2. PENDING TRANSACTION

Microwave Services, Inc. ("MSI7). a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and a Inensee of Imgaral
Electronic Message Services ("DEMS”) channels, and Digital Services Corporation (~DSCT), another ioense of
DEMS channels, hold $5% and 45% wvoting member equity interests, respectively. i Teligent, [
(~Teligent”), formerly known as Associaled Communications. L LC.. a pount venture bimitesd Duabality cowmpaany
whuch provides sdminisirative and managoment sy ies wo each of MS1 and DSC On March 10, 1997, Tebgemt
entered into a Stock Contribution Agreement (the “Stoxk Agreement”) wath another DEMS Iwensce (the
“Licensee”) and its sole shareholder (the "Sole Sharcholder™) for the contribution of all of the stock of the
Licensee to Teligent in exchange for initial cash payments and additonal cash payments and pwnership ulerests
in Teligent upon consummation of the transaction and Teligenl's acquisition of the siock and the hoenses
contemplated by the Stock Agreement, Consummation of the transaction and transfer of these licenses 11 subjpect
10 cenain closing conditions and the receipt of all necessary regulalory approvals, including approval by the
Federal Communications Commission. The amount of cquity interest in Teligent 1o be issued 1o the Sule
Shrﬂmuuhdtmmmincm.mﬂlmumd % determined as of the daic of the Sk
Agreement. Subsequent 1o & closing, the Sole Sharcholder will have a full member interest in Teligent pursuant 1o
the Limited Liability Company Agreement, to which MSI and D5C are partics.  Included in nther noncurment
asscts on the Company's consolidated balance sheot at June W), 1997 s L5 770,000 relating 1o the mitial cash

payments lor the ransaction,

1. MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES

In January 1997, the board of directors of Tele-Commumicalions, Inc, £ TCT™) dexlared a dividend tiy holders ol
record of Liberty Media Group Series A Common Stock (“Libenty Scres A") and Liberty Media Group Series B
Common Stock (“Liberty Series B™) as of December 27, 1996, In 1997, the Company received one share of
Liberty Serics A for every two shares of Libenty Series A owned and one share of Liberiy Scries A fiw cvery s
shares ol Liherty Sories B owned.

Dunng 1997, the Company has sold 110,000 shares of Liberty Senes A for pretar proceeds of appuin ey
$2.512.000, and has recognized gains on these sales of approvimaicly $2. 223000 and 2620000 i the Tirs and
second guarters, respectively,




The cost and market value of marketable equity securibies classified as available for sale at June W, 1997, are as
follows:

Comt ol Muarket Value of
MName ol lssuer and Number of Lach lssuc Each lssue
Title of Each lusue Shares = Thousands In Thousands
Tele-Communications, Inc.:
TCI Group Series A Common Swock 12479976 $ 1,508 SIHS. 60
TC1 Group Series B Common Stock TA71LRS2 1178 114,917
Liberty Media Group Serics A Common Stock 5451970 1.4 129,512
Liberty Media Group Series B Common 5tock 1.767 961 m ad 1w
TCI Satellite Entertainment, Inc.:
Series A Common Stock 1.247.997 1 Y HIN
Series B Common Stock TUT. 145 Wl fi, IR
Others Vanous Wi 4877
$ 7622 L4595 181

Including the effects of the sale of marketable equily secunlics during the periods, adjustments to the unrealized
gain un marketable equity securities, net of L, recorded as o separate component of stockholders” equily were
$44.555,000 and ($26,947,000) in the six months ended Junc V0. 1997 and 1996, respectively

4. SHORT-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The Company's outstanding short-term obligations were as fullows (in thousands).

lune 30, 1997 [eugmber 11, 1N

Cieneral Credit Facilities:
£ 100 million demand discretionary bank line of credin 19,000 < 190K
Three brokerage margin loan facilities 67,218 56,520
K 214 75520

Teligent Credit Facility:

£50 million secured bank revolving credil Tacility —_ 25 (Xx) pRLLY
S111.27 $71.500

Included in the general credit facilities listed above 15 a brokerage margin boan (acility obtained by the Company
n January 1997, At June 30, 1997, an aggregate of 11E79.976 shares of TC1 Ciroup Senes A Common Stock was
pledged as collaeral under the Company’s general credit facilities.

%, SUBSIDIARY APPRECIATION RIGHTS

On September 1, 1996, Teligent granted sia separale Company Appreciation Rights ("CARS™) 1o Teligent's
Chairman and CEO (the “Executive™) under his employment agreement {the “Agreement”). For each CAR. the
Exccutive is entithed 10 receive, as soon as practicable after the “settlement date™, as defined in the Agrocnend. an
amount ogual to a percentage (initially 1%} of the excess of Teligent's faur market value over the taget value or
that CAR. Teligent's Board of Digectors, in its sole discretion, shall determine if the CAR amouni 15 seitbed with
cash, equity securities of Teligent, a combination therenl, of any other form ol consideration as the Blomard iy




determine. The CAR percentage and target values arc subyact 10 adjustment fiw cxpuity contribatins and other
ransactions of Teligent, as defined in the Agreement, and expire len yean after the grant date. The vesting dale
and unadjusted target value lof each CAR granted is & follows:

Ulrnad pustead

CAR Vesting Date Target Value
1 September 1, 1997 § 200,000, ()
2 Sepiember 1. 1998 250,000,000
3 September 1, 1999 125 000, D0
4 September 1, 2000 425 000,00
5 September |, 2001 S0, 000,000
] September 1. 2002 2,750 000 (00

In addition, Teligent has a Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Plan") under which an aggregate ol
1,600,000 appreciation rights (“Rights”) may be granted 10 employees, directors, and consultants (the “Cirantees ™)
of Teligent. Each appreciation right represents 00001% (subpct to adpustment) of the Approciatwn Value
associated with that Right, as defined in the Plan. As of June 30, 1997, 1.450.950 Rights have heen grinted foe
term of ten years with a five-yoar vesting period. Teligent's Board of Dieciors, in ats sole discretiom, shall
determine if the amount payable 10 a Graniee under the Plan is setiled in cash, an actual or “phantom’ gty
interest in Teligent, a combination thereof, of any other form of consideratin as the Teligent Board may
determine.

The Company has recognized a liability and related compensalion capense fue the CARa and the Bights under the
provisins of Accounting Principals Board Opinion No, 25 (“APB 257) "Accounting for Stock  |ssued o
Employees™, Under APB 25, expense recognition is accelerated such that the eapense racorded eaceals the actual
amount exerciscable under the vesting schedules applicable 1o the CARs and Rights. The reconded Liataliny under
APB 25 is $40,652,000 as of June 30, 1997, however there were no CARs or Rights eacroiseable as of that dade
The actual amount of compensation payable, if any, 1 the Executive and the Grantees al the time of settbement, as
well as the cumulative amount of compensation eapense recorded in the financial statements, if any, will dependd
upon the vesting status and the fair market value of Teligent, among other (aciors.

6. MINORITY INTEREST

The minority interest liability and related mcome OF caponse reflects the outside minonity ownership ol
consolidated subsidianies. However, in 1997 the minority interest for the three and six month penods ended June
0, 1997 do not reflect the minority | in Teligent's losses of $19.400 and $21.715 (income elfects). Such
m:ymmhmmmwywmmwmmumm
Liability of the members of Teligent. Il such minority interests were recognized, the Company s losses would
have been $(19.618), or $(1.04) per sharc, and $(24.409) or $(1.30) per share, for the respective three and sin
months endad June 10, 1997,

7. SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest was approaimately 31,578,000 and $1,107 000 for the sax months ended June W), 1997 and
1996, respectively. The Company made no federal or stale income L payments during the sin months ended
June W0, 1997 and 1996, Grupo Portatel, S.A, de C.V, ("Grupo™, a consolidaicd subsadiary of the Company, ol
appronumately 5251000 and $194000 in Mezican Laics in the sin months ended June M, 1997 and 1996,
respectively.  Noncash financing activities of the Company for the six months ended June U1, 199 i lude o
contnbution by minonity interests ol notes receivable from related parties of $7,162.000 and loag-tenm debi of
£2 K4 5000 msumed by a cellular eq spment vendor, as guarantor uf Grupa's long-tenm debl




K. PER SHARE DATA

Weighted average common shares outstanding do ot include common stock equivalents since thew elfect on the
net loss per common share would be antidilutive.

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 128, "Eamings Per Share™ ("FASB 1287). FASB 128 specifics the computation, presentation and disclosure
requirements for camings per share. FASB 128 is effective for linancial stalements tsued lor periods ending altet
December 15, 1997, incloding interim periods, and requires restatement of all prior-penod per share data
presented. Earlier application is not permitied. The Company plans to adopt FASH 125 at year-end 1971, The
implementation of FASH 128 is not expected to have & material impact on the reponed per share data of the

Company,




“I'his Form 10-Q contains certain forward looking statements about the Company’s completion of pending
transactions and availability of cerain tax benefits. Any such stalements arc subject 10 nisks that could cause the
actual results of peeds o vary matenally.

Financial Condition

w;.mmy‘lﬂwmﬂmmwde:hgmlmhmp met by a
nm.mmmmmmwﬂmmmumuuummmmmwrm
H-umwinpnﬁh!tm.ﬂﬂ.ﬂhdnﬂnhhduﬂidhm-'tﬂu.lucul’n:'l‘(‘l‘{kmp
mﬂﬁﬂnmﬁr_ﬁhmuﬂh“umad&dhywmuh
time of borrowing. The line expires on November 30, 1997, and the Company presently anticipates rencwal of
such facility.

Th:Cnnpnr‘lnrﬁnh-l-:tﬁﬂnﬂmmwwmdeﬂﬁmpummu
Bamrﬁnpuﬂnm:dhuﬁlmmiﬂﬁnnlmﬂdmﬁﬂumwmdmwwmﬂ_
with an additional 15% collateral requirement il bomowings exceed $100,000,000, up o a maximum of
$200,000,000. Borrowings under the other two brokerage margin loan facilitics are limited 10 S0¢% of the market
value of the pledged siock. Bummuﬁ:nh:lhrumu;inhnn[:dilmhwwmﬂuvﬂmnh:wd
up-unuthuhu:-nrunmdandHndlm:plm:nawhcublcmm,nmrmhyuuh-.ﬁcmgtlh-m..u-:
time of borrowing. The weighted average inlerest rale under the $100,000,000 line of ¢redil and the margn loan
{acilities for the six months ended June 30, 1997 was approximately 6.2%.

As of August 11, 1997, based on the market value of the 11579970 shares of TC Gnmp Scnes A
Common Siock pledged in the aggregate and aggregate outstanding short-ierm obligations under these ¢ redsl
facilitics of approzimately S88_SE6, 000 the Company”s unused borrowing capacity is approximately $52,346 10K
A significant portion of the Company’'s asscis arc liquid, and can be pledged as secunty lor added bormow ing
capacily. Given the market value of the remaining shares of marketable equily sccurities that can be pledged as
additional security, the Company’'s bommowing facilities provide foc matimum aggregale unused bomowangs o
approzimately $237,269,000 as of August 11, 1997. The Company's ability W meet cash needs in the ncas lemm
Iuimmduchpnﬂ!dqmuﬁnhppﬂmﬂtvﬂwﬂhmﬂmﬁcmw sccunties. The Company
penodically evaluates its financial position and alternative financing arrangements.

in addition, Teligent has a $50,000,000 secured hank revolving credit facility which i3 available 1 mect
the cash necds of Teligend. Bormowings under this credit facility bear interest ai vanabile miles hased upon the
LlBORru:.pﬁlmm:wmcHMm.plmmapplhbhm-;n.uulluuﬂbyutm.mumm
average interest rate under this credit facility for the six months ended Junc 30, 1997 was approzimately B.1%. A
ruunyruanmutmmm:nm-u.mmu 12% of the unused portion of the lacility
are payable quanerly. Borrowings under Teligent's credit facility are secured by a nledge of the Company s stack
in MS1, a pledge of the stock of DSC, a pledge of MSI's and DSC’s member interests in Teligent, and a pledge of
all of the assets of MSI1, DSC, and Teligeni, and are guamnteed by MSI and DSC. The revolving credin (acility
restricts the payment of distributions or dividends by Teligent. Based upon outstanding shori-term ubligations
under the Teligent credit facility of $29,000,000 as of August 11, 1997, Teligent has unused hosrowing capacity of
$21.000,000. The revolving credit facility matures on December 19, 1997, and Teligent is presently evaluating is

long -teem (nancing options.

In the six months ended June 30 1997, the Company sold 110,000 shares of Liberty Serics A lor preta
proceeds of approtimately $2,512,000, and has recognized a gain on the sabe of approvimately S$2ARSINND. The
Company cxpects w utilize its federal net operating loss carryforwands to offset the taxes resulting from the gan
The Company used the proceeds from the gale of the scvunities for working capital and 10 fund the develpunent ol
its wireless communicaiions busincsscs.




Porttel del Sureste, 5.A. de C.V, (“Portatel”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Grupu, has long -term debi
obligations under vanious credit facilities with a U.S. bank and vanous related parties (the “Portatel Credit
Agreements”), Such long-term obligations arc denominated in U.S. dollars and were incurred for working capatal,
including the purchase and construction of cellular telephone infrastrcture equipment. The outstanding deby
under the Portatel Credit Agreements at June 30, 1997 is $9,368,000. Grupo and Portatcl have no external
available lines of credit as of June 30, 1997, The Company may be required to meet additional capital
requirements with respect 1o its ownership interest in Grupo.

Pumhusmkw.ﬁuﬂhumunmwmﬂ.mmumr&uzmlhr
consolidated (inancial matements included elsewhere hercin). Upon consummation of the transaction
cmﬂmuummn:ﬂplmyhrnqmmdtnnﬁtm.dduimnnmpmmmwm
24,950 00x),

Net cash used in operating activities was 18,953,000 and $11,172.000 for the six months ended June M),
1997 and 1996, respectively. The Company’s operating cash needs increased in the 1997 penod primanly fof
expenses of Teligent, which was formed in March 1996. Net cash used in investing activities was 311,029,000 Liw
the six months ended June 30, 1997 and $5,019,000 for the same period of 1996. The $7.990.000 change between
peniods was primarily due to $5,770,000 paid pursuant 10 the Stock Agreement (see Note 2 1o the consolidated
financial stalcments included elsewhere herein) and an increase in capital expenditures attributable o construciion
of Teligent's broadhand wircless network. Net cash provided by linancing activitics in the 1997 and 194 pernnds
of $32.6%0,000 and $16,351,000, respectively, was principally from borrowangs by the Company  The increass
between periods is primarnily the result of higher borrowings in the 1997 penod prncipally to fincnce the mvesting
and operating activitics of Teligent and TruePosition™, the Company's cellulas tehephone and wireless tansmiticr

bcation sysiem,

Operating Results for the Three Months Ended June 30, 1997, Compared to the Three Months
Ended June 30, 1996

Revenues from wircless communication services increased 51,005,000, or 2% in the 1997 perad
compared 10 the 1996 period.  The increase is atributable 1o an increase in Grupo's cellular communacation
services revenoe, principally a result of growth in Grupo's subscriber base. Cost of wircless commmumication
services increased $1,315,000, or 56% between periods principally due o the costs associated with the growth ol
Ciupo's subscriber base and 1o operaling Cosis incurred by Teligent, which began providing  wircless
commurucation services in 1996,

Radio broadcasting revenues increased 3225000, or 3% for the 1997 penod comparesd Wy the 197
m.mumﬂmw;mmm.uum The increase in revenocs and cosls i5
principally the result of the acquisition of WLYR-FM (formerly known as WOEZ-FM) on May 31, 199

Direct research and development eapenses of $1.727.000 and $1,955.000 in the 1997 and 199 periods,
respectively, primarily represent expenditures for TruePosition. Sales, general and administrative eapenses were
$11.474.000 and $4.395.000 in the 1997 and 1996 periods, respectively. The increase from 1996 w0 1997 of
$7 479 000 was principally the result of cxpenditures for Teligent, which was formed in March 1996

The subsidiary appreciation rights eapense for Teligent of £ 15, 790,000 recorded in the second guarnics o
1997 reflects a non-cash charge resulting (rom additional grants, vesting, and the apprecialion value ol
Teligent. Grants commenced in September 1996, thus there it no comparahle expense in the 1996 period

The Company’s equity in loss of affiliate was $467.000 in the |59 perind and reflects the Company s
hare of the results of Teletrac, Inc, (“Teletrac™) fof the 1996 period. Through November i, the Company held
2F% of the voting stock of Teletrac and accounted or il investment in Teletrac under the cyuity methasd  As o
result of Teletrac's issuance of convertible prefemmed stock in carly December 1996, the Company s voling ifteres




in Teletac was reduced o approtimately 135 and, accordingly, the Company Began socounting lor s
investment under the cost method.

The $262,000 gain on the sale of marketable equity sccuntics in the 1997 period 15 the result of the sl
of 10,000 shares of Liberty Series A and the $719,000 gain on the sale of marketable equity secuniies in the 196
period is the result of the sale of 90,000 shares of General Communication, Inc. Class A Commaon Stock Interest
and dividend income was $S308,000 and $432.000 in the 1997 and 1996 perisds, respectively. The increase in
1997 of $376,000 is primarily the result of an increase in the level of receivables from related parties, which
includes cerain interest-bearing notes.  Interest capense was 51,946,000 and $813,000 an the 1997 and |99
penods, respectively. The increase in 1997 of $1,131,000 is th result of an increase in the level of ghort-term
obligations, offset in part by a decrease in the level of Portatel's long-term debt. Minonty inicrests were $43.000
and $501,000 in the 1997 and 1996 periods, respectively. The 1997 minonty interest expense represeats the
minority ownership interest in the net income of all consolidated subsidiaries except Teligent. The 1996 munonty
interest included the minority interest ownership interest in Teligent's net loss. Such interest is not recognized in
1997 under Generally Accepled Accounting Principles ("GAAP™) due 10 the negative equity position of Teligent
in 1997 (See Note 6 1o the consolidated Mnancial stalements included clsewhere herein).

The Company recognized an income tax benefit (net of foreign tax expense of Grupo) at an effective rale
of approximately 26% and 32% in the 1997 and 1996 periods, respecuvely. The prncipal difference hetween the
1997 effective tax rate and the statutory rate is the recognition by the Company of 100% of the net loss of Teligent
with no minority interest adjustment (sce Note 6 1o the consolidated financial stements included elsewhere
hercin), while the Company’s tax benefit reflects S5% of such loss. Based on current projections. the Company
anticipates il will generale a net operating loss for federal income taxes for the year ended December 11, 1997

The Company’s net loss was $19,018,000 for the three months ended June W), 1997, compared 1o a net
boss of $3,213,000 for the three months ended June M), 1980, The higher loss i the 1997 persod of $16.4105.100
resulied primanily from the non-cash charge recorded for the Teligent appreciation pghts (nel of - the ancome L
benefit), as well as increased operating and administrative expenditures for the stan-up of Teligent

Operating Results for the Six Months Ended June 30, 1997, Compared to the Sis Months Ended
June 30, 199

Revenues from wircless communication services increased $1ESLOM0, or 220 i the 1997 perusd
compared 10 the 1996 period. The increase is atributable 10 an increase i Grupo's cellular communication
services revenue, principally a resull of growth i Grupo's subscriber base.  Cost of wireless communication
services increased $1,990,000, or 45% between periods principally due to the costs associated with the growth ol
Grupo's subscriber base and to operaling costs incwred by Teligent, which began providing wireless
communication services in 1996,

Radio broadcasting revenues. increased $528,000, or §7% for the 1997 period compared o the 17
penod, and the cost of mdio broadcasting increased $76.000, or 21%. The increase in revenucs and costs is
principally the result of the acquisition of WLYR-FM (fos.erly known as WOEZ-FM) on May 11, 19%,

Direct rescarch and development eapenses of $3,304.000 and $1,683,000 in the 1997 and 194 penads.
respectively, primarily represent capenditures for TruePosition. Sales, general and administralive expenscs weic
$20.706,000 and 33381000 in the 1997 and 1996 periods, respectively, The increase from 1996w 1'97 of
$12,323,000 was principally the result of expenditures for Teligent. which was formed in March 1996

The subsidiary appreciation rights expense for Teligent of $37.873,000 recorded in the first half of 17
reflects o non-cash charge resulting from additional grants, vesting, and the appreciation in value of Teligent
Cirants commencad in September 1996, thus there is no comparable expense in the 1796 pereod




The Company's cquity in loss of affiliate was $794,000 in the 1996 penod and reflects the Company +
share of the results of Telewrac, Inc. (“Teletrac™) for the 1996 period. Through November 1996, the Coumpany held
20% of the voting stock of Teletme and accounted for its tvestment in Teletrae under the equity methad As 4
result of Teletrac’s issuance of convertible preferred stock in carly December 1996, the Company's voting interest

in Teletnc was reduced 10 approimaiely 11% and, accoedingly, the Company began accounting fon 1t
investment under the cost method.

The 52,485,000 gain oa the sale of marketable equity secuntics in the 1997 period is the result of the sale
of 110,000 shares of Liberty Series A and the $3,397,000 gain on the sale of marketable equity securitics in the
1996 period is the result of the sale of 41,598 shares of Tele-Communications, Inc. Class B 6% Cumulative
Redeemable Exchangeable Junior Preforred Stock and 90,000 shares of General Communscation, . Class A
Common Stock. Interest and dividend income was 31,332,000 and $1,128,000 in the 1997 and 1996 perinds,
respectively. The increase in 1997 of $204,000 is primanily the result of an increase in the level of receivables
from related paries. which includes certain interest-beaning potes.  Interest expense was $3,512,000 and
$2.007.000 in the 1997 and 1996 periods, respectively. The increase in 1997 of $1,505.000 is the result of an
increase in the level of ghort-kerm obligations, offset in part by a decreasc in the level of Portael’s bong-term debt

Minarity interests were $1,350,000 of expense in the 1997 period and $1,351,000 of income in the 1996 penod
The 1997 minority interest expensc roprescats the minority ownership inferest i the net income of all
conswolidated subsidiarics except Teligent. The 1996 minority interest included the minily interest owneiship
wterest in Teligent's net loss. Such interest s not recognized in 1997 under GAAP due 1o ihe Begalive equily
pottion of Teligent in 1997 {See Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements included elsew here herein)

The Company recognized an income tax benelit (net of foreign tax expense of G a
of approtimately 21% and 13% in the 1997 and 1996 periods, respectively, The pencipal difference be e
1997 effective tax rate and the statutory rate is the recognition by the Company of 1004 of the net loss of Teligent
with no minority interest adjustment (sce Note 6 1o the consolidated financial statements included clwwhere
herein), while the Company's tax benefit reflects $5% of such ks, Hased on curent projestions., the iy
anticipates it will generate a net operating loss for federal income taxes for the year eoded Deceniber A1, 1997

The Company s net loss was $48,124,000 for the six months ended June W), 197, compared o a net Joss
of $4.802.000 for the six months ended June 30, 1996. The higher loss in the 1997 peried of $47 322,000 resulted
pamarily (rom the non-cash charge recorded for the Teligent appreciation nghts (net of the iconie tax benelit), as
well as increased operating and administrative expendituses [oe the start-up of Teligent
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4.1 Common Stock Certificates, filed as Exhubis 4.2 and 4.4 w0 Form $-K,
dated December 22, 1994 and incorporated herein by relerence.

42  Rights Agreement, dated as of December 15, 1994 by and between the
Company and Mellon Bank, N.A._ filed as Exhibit 4.1 w Form K-K.
dated December 22, 1994 and incorporated herein by relerence

27 Asticle § Financial Data Schedule for Quarterly Report on Form 10-0
for the quanier ended June 30, 1997 (filed only electronically with the
Securities and Exchange Commission )

{b) Repons on Form B-K. The Company did not file any reporis on Form KK dunng the three moniths
ended Junc 30, 1997,




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this repur
10 be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authonzed

THE ASSOCIATED GROUP. INC
{Registrant)

Date: August 11, 1997 Hy: (3 Mylcs I, Berman
Myles I Berkman
Chatrman, President, Chicf Executive Otlicer
and Treaaurer
(Prncipal Financial and Accounting (Mler)
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REVISED

'Assocrarap CommUNICATIONS, L.LC.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact; Emma Clurman
The Dilenachnelder Grou
(212) 922-0800

ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS COMPLETES
§850 MILLION FINANCING WITH TORONTO-DOMINION BANK

Alexandria, VA, January 7, 1897 -- Associated Cammunication
L.L.C. today announced the completion of a 850 million revolving
eredit fpellity with The Toronto-Deminion Bank. The facility will
provide Associated Communications and {ts owners with additional
capital to rapidly continue the construction and enhancement of
digital wireless networks in 31 metropolitan areas. Thesc wirclcss
networks will provide voice, high-speed data, Internet aceess and
video conferencing services at 18 GHz frequencies.

Alex J. Mandl, chalrman and chief executive officer of
Assoclated Communications, stated that the Toronto-Dominlon
facility provides additional capital ncceeaary for the planned
expansion of the business. The networks managed by Assoclated
Caommunications are designed to provide a broadband component of a
fully intcgrated sulte of telecommunicationa services. Initial
marketing will be aimed at the business aector.

Assoclated Communications is & jolnt venture of Microwave
Services, Inc.. a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Assoclated Group,
Inc. (NASDAQ:AGPRA, AGRPB), and Digital Serviced Corporation.




CONFIDENTIAL

LOAN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C.,
as the Borrower,

AND

THE TORONTO-DOMINION BANE,
as the Bank

December 24, 1996

2ILLOLAT. N
wOTEOT. 0258




CONFIDENTIAL

LOM AGREEHENT

THI@ LOAM AGREEMENT (the "Agreement®), made as of this 24th
day of December, 1996, by and between AGSOCIATED COMMUNICATICHS,

L.L.C., a Delavare limited liability company (the “porrower"),
and THE TORONTO-DOMINION BANK (the “Bank").

REDACTED MATERIAL

23480387 w10
anrear.orea




CONFIDENTIAL

REDACTED MATERIAL

“Commpitment” shall mean the obligation of the Bank to make
Loans to the Borrower, subject to the terms and conditions
hereof, up to an aggregate principal amount not to crceed at any

230387 .50
BOTLAT. 0268 Y=




CONFIUENTIAL

one time outstanding Fifty Million Dollars ($50,000,000), subject

to reduction as set forth in Section 2.5 hereof.

REDACTED MATERIAL

23440187 V50
S07.0T. 0058
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EXHIBITG
Question 15(B)
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. cer of Teligent, Alex J. Mark i S
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major markets throughout ¢
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p : ihiess s.ing X : voice, B
s\ price. b e WiR" lodis sl
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resident and chief

i i i st, 1996, after serving as pi ¢ i

MML i Tellgtu!T:TAlﬁl:_\ Mandl had overall ruponsnlh‘nluyhl:v;d dnnn:m .

O e Siaa A I:ssl and local communications scrn:.cs':n it
: . i NCSSC: cal 5
the compa:y ‘¢ m,‘nmm:::lmmm busi s. He .:ll.m led |hc_ Barip “mnamni“ng
e :::TI service market to compete against the regic

" into the o
c‘,:;l:-fp.ins:s% other local telephone monopolics

e dliOns Services Group, where he was
s AU NE COMPANY 'S core long distance and wireless businesses.

Earlier, he served as chief financial officer and group executive. |n that capacity, he
directed AT&T's overall financial strategy, policy and operations and oversaw AT&T
Capital Corp, (an equipment leasing company), as well as AT&T"s corporate purchasing,
real estate and information systems functions During his tenure a5 CFO, Mr. Mand|
orchestrated AT&T's successful, $11.5 billion acquisition of McCaw Cellular, and

supervised its integration into the company

Between 1988 ang 1991, Mr. Mand] was chaiman and chiel executive officer of Sea-Land
Inc., the

Services,

world's Ieading provider of ocean transport and distribution services

Under his leadership, Sea-1ang nearly doubled in size and became a highly profitahe

company,

Mr. Mand| began his business career in 1969, when he joined Boise Cascade Corp. as a
merger and acquisition analyst. He held various financial posts with the company during
the next 11 years, In 1980, he Joined Seaboard Coast Line Industries, 5 diversified

fransportation company, as senior vice president and chief financial officer
Seaboard merged with Chessie Sysiems 10 become CSX Comp., Mr, Mandl was

named

senior vice president in charge of corporare development and human resources, and chief
information officer, In addition, he had operating responsibility for three ransportation

and information technology subsidiaries.

Mr. Mandl serves on the boards of the Warner-Lambert Company, Forstmann Little &

Co.. General Instrument Corp., WETA-Public Television and Radio, The Museum of
Television and Radio, the Walter A Haas School of Business at the University of
California at Berkeley and Willameqte University. He is on the Advisory Board of the
Chancellor of Austria and a board member of the American Enterprise Institute for Public

Palicy Research,

Mr. Mand| holds an M.B.A. from the University of California ar Berkeley and a B.A. iy

cconomics from Willamette University in Salem, Oregon.



EXHIBIT G
(Continued)

Kirby G. ("Buddy") Pickle, Jr.
President and Chiefl Operating Officer
Teligent

Buddy Pickle, President and Chief Operating Officer of Teligent, has the day-to-day
responsibility for building the company into a first-choice provider of advanced local
telecommunications services.

Mr. Pickle's move to Teligent in February, 1997 caps a long carcer n
telecommunications. Most recently, Mr. Pickle, 40, was executive vice president of MES
Communications Co., an early entrant into the competitive local telecommunications
market. Mr. Pickle was directly involved in the MFS acquisiion of UUNET
Technologies, Inc., a major supplier of Internet services o business customers.  Following
the acquisition, Mr. Pickle became UUNET's president and chiel operating officer

Mr. Pickle joined MFS in 1991, eventually becoming president and chief operating officer
of the MFS Intelenet Companies. In that role, he ran Centex Telemanagement, MFS
Intelenet and Realcom Communications, which together generated more than 60 percent
of MFS Communications’ revenues. The three companies were the first to offer facilities-
based, bundled, local, long distance and customer equipment services to small and
medium-sized businesses.

Earlier, Mr. Pickle held a series of executive positions at US Sprint, the long distance
carrier and local service provider now known simply as Sprint.  He left Sprint as vice
president of sales operations.

During he tenure at MCI, in 1984 and 1985, Mr. Pickle was a regional sales manager,
Before that, worked for Southern Bell and AT&T in a series of management positions

Mr. Pickle received a B.B_A. in management from the University of Georgia in 1978,




EXHIBIT G
{Continued)

Laurence E. Harris
Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Teligent

Larry Harris, Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Teligent, oversees the
company's legal group and is responsible for the company's political relationships,
including those with the White House, Congress and state and federal regulators.

Before joining Teligent in December 1996, Mr. Harris, 61, was senior vice president for
law and public policy at MCI. He directed the company's federal, state and international
policy initiatives, and led MCI's efforts to enact balanced telecommunications legislation

In an earlier stint at MCI that lasted from 1972 until 1982, Mr. Harris served as the
fledgling long distance carrier's vice president of telephone company relations and tanfls
He managed corporate relations with AT&T, independent telephone companies. the
Federal Communications Commission and the office of Telecommunications Policy al the
White House. He also coordinated the company’s anti-trust lawsuits.

After leaving MCI, Mr. Harris went to work for the FCC, where he was chiel of the
commission's mass media bureau. In that capacity, he acted as a principal adviser to the
FCC chairman on matters involving policy and programs for radio, television and cable.

In addition to his work in the public policy arena, Mr. Harris has extensive experience in
the wireless industry, Before he re-joined MCI in 1993, he was president and chiel
executive officer of International Telecom Systems, Inc. and CRICO Communications,
major paging firms that he founded. Earlier, he served as president and chiel operating
officer of Metromedia Telecommunicalions.

Mr. Harris was a Licutenant in the 1.S. Navy, serving in the destroyer fleet. He holds
a B.A. in mathematics and history from Columbia University and a J.D. from Georgetown
University, where he was editor of the law review. He is a member of the board of
directors of the Association for Local Telecommunications Services and the board of
visitors of the Georgetown University Law School,




EXHIBIT G
(Continued)

Abraham L. Morris
Senior Vice President and Chiefl Financial Officer

Teligent

As Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Teligent, Abe Mormis is
responsible for building the economic foundation of an imporiant new communications

competitor.

Before joining Teligent, Mr. Morris, 38, served as senior vice president. operations
support, at MFS Communications Company, Inc. Recently acquired by WorldCom, MFS
was an early entrant into the competitive local telecommunications market for switched and

At MFS, Mr. Morris was directly involved in raising the company’s capual, including
MEFS" initial public stock offering. He also was involved in the company's business
development, revenue assurance, toll fraud management and co-carrier/local service
activities. Mr. Morris joined MFS in 1992 as a vice president, and later became the
company's treasurer, In 1994, he was named vice president and chief transition officer
for MFS Intelenet, Inc. Along with two other companies in the Inielenct group, MES
Intelenet was the first to offer bundled, facilities-based local, long distance and customer
equipment services to small and medium sized businesses.,

Between 1986 and 1991, Mr. Morris was general manager for mergers and acquisitions
for Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. (PKS), a diversified industrial services company engaged in
construction, mining, telecommunications, energy and packaging. Mr. Momis was
responsible for identifying, evaluating and executing domestic and international mergers
and acquisitions. PKS was the original equity investor in MES.

Mr. Morris was an associate specializing in corporate securities at the law firm of Akin,
Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld in Washington, D.C. between 1984 and 1986

He received a J.D. with high honors from the National Law Center at The George
Washington University in 1984, and a B.A. in political science from The George
Washington University in 1981,




EXHIBIT G
(Continued)

Richard J. Hanna
Senior Vice President for Sales and Marketing

Teligent

As the senior sales and marketing executive at Teligent, Rick Hanna is building the sales
organization and charting the marketing strategy for an important new competitor in the
local 1clecommunications market.

Before joining Teligent in April, 1997, Mr. Hanna, 41, was president and chief executive
officer of MFS Intelenet, based in San Ramon, California. Along with two other
companies in the Intelenet group, MFS Intelenct was the first (o offer bundled, facilities-
based local, long distance and customer equipment services to small and medium-sized
businesses. In his three years at MFS Intelenet, Mr. Hanna and his team grew the
company from a start-up 1o a thriving, profitable enterprise with national revenues of $340
million.

Mr. Hanna previously served as vice president of sales for AT&T at the company’s
headquarters in Basking Ridge, N.J. At AT&T, Mr. Hanna presided over the build-up of
a commercial sales force of 5,000 representatives, packaged AT&T's long distance
products to recapture market share and built and managed new support systems for order
processing, commission accounting and sales reporting.

Earlier, Mr. Hanna held senior sales positions at MCI Commumications Corp.;: LIS Sprint
(now known as Sprint); Telic Corporation, the largest independent software consulting
company for the regional Bell companies: and Telelogic, a manufacturer of auto-dialing
equipment for the long distance industry.

Mr. Hanna earned a bachelor's degree from Central Connecticut University in 1977, and
did post-graduate work at Stanford University.




EXHIBIT G
(Continued)

Keith W. Kaczmarek
Senior Vice President for Engineering and Operations
Teligent

As Senior Vice President for Engineering and Operations, Keith Kaczmarek is responsible
for designing, building, maintaining and integrating Teligent's state-of-the-ant digital
microwave neiworks and other technical facilities.

Before joining Teligent in May of 1997, Mr, Kaczmarck, 41, served as vice president for
enginecering and operations and chiel technology officer for PrimeCo PCS, based in
Westlake, Texas. At PrimeCo, he oversaw development and installation of the first and
largest PCS deployment of CDMA (code division multiple access) wireless technology.

Between 1993 and 1995, Mr. Kaczmarek was vice president for technology development
and product development for Nextel Communications in Lafayetie, Californ:s He was
responsible for identifying, analyzing and developing new technologies 1o introduce into
Nexiel's digital mobile wireless networks. He managed strategic alliances with foreign
and domestic companies, and also helped manage relations with the investment
community.

Earlier, Mr. Kaczmarek held a number of technology-development positions at Pacific
Telesis Group's wireless subsidiary, which was spun off as AirTouch Communications in
1994,

Between 1983 and 1989, Mr. Kaczmarck worked in a vanety of engineering and
management positions at GTE Corp. and GTE Mobilnet, Inc

Mr. Kacrmarek holds bachelor of science, master of science and master of business
administration degrees from the University of Hlinois.
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(Continued)

David S. Turetsky
Vice President for Law and Regulatory Affairs
Teligent

As Vice President for Law and Regulatory Affairs for Teligent, David Turetsky s
responsible for guiding an important new competitor in the local communications market
through the thicket of federal, state and international communications law and public
policy issues.

Before he joined Teligent in May, 1997, Mr. Turctsky, 40, served as Deputy Assistant
Attorney General for civil and regulatory affairs in the Antitrust Division of the U.S
Department of Justice. He joined the Justice Department in October, 1993 as senior
counsel to Assistant Attorney General Anne K. Bingaman, During his tenure at the Justice
Department, Mr. Turetsky was involved in a wide range of anti-trust isstes, focusing on
matters involving the media and telecommunications industry.

He acted as the department’s principal liaison with the interagency group led by Vice
President Al Gore that was charged with developing the Administration’s policy on
telecommunications issues.  That effort culminated in the enactment of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996. He has testified frequently before Congress on
telecommunications and competition issues, both domestic and international

Mr. Turetsky has represented the United States government in a variety of international
forums on telecommunications policy. He also served as the Justice Depanment’s
representative on the White House group that worked for the successful conclusion of the
World Trade Organization's negotiations on an international telecommunications accord

Earlier, Mr. Turetsky was a litigation partner in the New York and New Jersey law olfices
of LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae. He also has served as vice chair of the committee
on Legislation of the American Bar Association Section of Antitrust Law, and is a member
of the Bar in New York and New Jersey.

A 1979 graduate of Amherst College, magna cum laude, Mr. Tureisky attended the
London School of Economics and Political Science. He was awarded a J.D. by the
University of Chicago School of Law.




EXHIBITH
Question 15(C)
MSI and DSC, Teligenm's two parent companies, currently have pending before the
FCC applications 1o assign to Teligent their microwave licenses for the Mianu and Tampa,
Florida markets. Based on that assignment, as well as Teligent's currently-held FCC licenses
to provide service in the Standard Metropolitan Statistical Areas ("SMSAs”) that include the
West Palm Beach/Lake Worth, Jacksonville, and Orlando, Flonda markets, Teligent wall
construct and operate its own microwave facilities using frequencies in the 18 GHz and 24
GHz frequency bands  Teligent, acting on behalf of MSI and DSC, has already constructed
the backbone for many of its communications networks that are currently serving a limited
number of customers in the 31 markets where it is able to construct facilities pursuant 'm
MSI's and DSC's FCC licenses  Within the next few years, its tolal number of market arcas
will expand to approximately 74 markets, covenng 34 states
Teligent will provide the same facilities-based switched and dedicated high-speed
interstale common carrier and enhanced telecommunications services as well as intrastate
local and long distance services that MSI and DSC planned to provide in Flonida 'I'hm;gh
the technical telecommunications expenence of its current officers, directors, and employees,
access to the technical abilities and experience of its affiliated parent entities, and use of
technologically-advanced, state-of-the-art equipment it has worked closely with
manufacturers to develop, Teligent has the requisite techmical ability to render the

telecommunications services for which authority is sought herein
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